
 

 
 

 
        
 

New Date 
 
 
 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Public Hearing  
             Local Law #4 - Reduce Town Speed Limit to 25 MPH 
             Vote on Local Law #4 
 
Public Hearing 
             Supervisor’s Proposed Budget for 2023 & Special Districts 
             Vote on Budget 
 
Minutes 
             Approval of Minutes of Meeting of November 1, 2022 
 
Legal Matters 
             Public Comment 
             Amendment of Release of Easements for Kilbourn Place 
             Agreement to grant License to Malvern Hills HOA for Landscaping 
             Accept Dedication of Road in Alpine Ridge Subdivision  
             Accept Dedication of Open Space in Alpine Ridge Subdivision  
             Accept Dedication of Open Space in Country Point Subdivision  
             Release of Unnecessary Sewer Easement on Wood Hill Road & Skytop Lane  
                   
Financial Matters 
             Public Comment 
             Vouchers 
             Budget Transfers  
 
Personnel Matters 
             Public Comment 
             2023 Holiday Resolution 

  Hiring Resolution 
 Training 
 

Other Business 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 

Cathy Koshykar  
Kim Taylor 

Stephanie Townsend 

 
TOWN BOARD AGENDA 

Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 
Wednesday, November 9, 2022 – 6:00 PM  

 



PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWN BOARD are IN-PERSON at TOWN HALL  
 
Attending in Person 
Per State requirements, those who are not fully vaccinated must wear a mask and stay 6 feet away from 
other people. 
 
Comments:   
As always, comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town 
taxes, owners of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the 
resident’s behalf.  To comment you must sign in at the sign-in desk. 
 
Viewing from Home   
1. Live 
 
The Town Board meeting will stream live through our cable access station's streaming portal. Please use 
the following link: 
 
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true  
 
You can watch on any computer, tablet, smart phone or web capable TV. If you log in before the 
meeting starts and see an error message, refresh your screen at 6:00pm when the board meeting starts 
and you can view the meeting live while it is happening. 
 
Comments:   
 
Comments are open to Pittsford residents, owners of property in the Town who pay Town taxes, owners 
of a businesses in the Town, attorneys or agents designated by a resident to speak on the resident’s behalf. 
 

 at any time before 2:30pm on the day of the meeting (a) by email to 
comments@townofpittsford.org; (b) by submitting it in writing, through the drop slot to the right of 
the front door at Town Hall (11 South Main Street); or (c) by U.S. Mail to the Town Clerk, for 
receipt no later than 2:30pm on the day of the meeting; 
 
and, in addition,  
 

 at any time during the meeting by email to comments@townofpittsford.org 
 

 All comments submitted should include the name and street address of the commenter.  
Comments from residents will be read by the Town Clerk at the appropriate point of the meeting.   

 
2. On-Demand Video 
 
As always, video will be uploaded to our cable access station's streaming portal within 48 hours of the 
meeting.  It is available on demand.  You can see it here:  
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscree
n=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true 
 

https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/819?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
mailto:comments@townofpittsford.org
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true
https://videoplayer.telvue.com/player/FcqTL0OYMCGU6WlccUApyUL3twz4dm9V/stream/690?fullscreen=false&showtabssearch=true&autostart=true


MEMORANDUM 
To: Town  Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: November 4, 2022 

Regarding: Local Law #4 of 2022 – Amending Town Code to set a Town-Wide 
         25 MPH Speed Limit, with exceptions 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 

The Town Board has previously received proposed Local Law #4 of 2022, 
which would establish a Town-wide 25 mph speed limit, with exceptions.  A Public 
Hearing on the proposed Local Law was held on November 1, 2022, and held open 
to November 9, 2022. 

Attached is the proposed Adoption Resolution, enacting Local law #4 of 
2022. 

Please note that the new state law that authorizes towns to reduce their town 
speed limits from 30 MPH to 25 MPH requires a licensed professional engineer 
who specializes in traffic operations to certify that the speed limits established by 
this local law are in accordance with the engineering considerations and factors 
for speed limits set forth in the State DOT manual for a uniform system of traffic 
control devices. 

Accordingly, the Adoption Resolution recites that this local law is 
“provisionally” adopted, pending the certification, after which the local law will be 
deemed “finally” adopted, and then filed with the Secretary of State to make it 
effective. 

 
Recommendation is hereby made that the Town Board approve the 

proposed Local Law. 
 



 

 

1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York held at the Town 
Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 9th day of 
November, 2022. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilwoman 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilwoman 
Kim Taylor, Councilwoman 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO. 4 
of 2022: AMENDING CHAPTER 145 “VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,” 
ARTICLE II “SPEED REGULATIONS” OF THE CODE OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD TO SET A TOWN-WIDE 25 MPH SPEED LIMIT 
WITH EXCEPTIONS. 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Adoption Resolution  

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 4 of 2022: Amending 

Chapter 145 “Vehicles and Traffic,” Article II “Speed Regulations” of the Code of the Town of 

Pittsford to set a Town-wide 25 mph speed limit with exceptions, were placed upon the desks of 

all members of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, more than seven (7) calendar 

days, exclusive of Sunday, prior to the 1st day of November, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, there was duly published in a newspaper previously designated as an official 

newspaper for publication of public notices, and posted upon the bulletin board maintained by the 

Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, a notice of public hearing to the effect that the 

Town Board would hold a public hearing on the 1st day of November, 2022, at 6:00 P.M., Local 

Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on said Local Law No. 4 of 

2022; and 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was duly held on the 1st day of November, 2022, at 

6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, and all persons present were given 

an opportunity to be heard, whether speaking in favor of or against the adoption of said Local 

Law No. 4 of 2022; and 



 

 

2 

WHEREAS, the said public hearing was held open to the Town Board’s meeting held on 

November 9, 2022, during which all persons present were again given the opportunity to be 

heard in favor of or against the adoption of Local Law No. 4 of 2022, and after which the public 

hearing was closed; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed action is a Type II Action in accordance with 6 NYCRR 

§617.5(c)(22) and (33) of the SEQRA Regulations; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to the closing of said public hearing and after all persons 

interested had been heard, the Town Board considered the adoption of said Local Law No. 4 of 

2022; and  

WHEREAS, it was the decision of the Town Board that said Local Law No. 4 of 2022 

should be adopted. 

NOW, on a motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that Local Law No. 4 of 2022: Amending Chapter 145 “Vehicles and Traffic,” 

Article II “Speed Regulations” of the Code of the Town of Pittsford to set a Town-wide 25 MPH 

speed limit with exceptions, be provisionally adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, 

New York, to read as annexed hereto; and it was further 

RESOLVED, that said Local Law No. 4 of 2022 shall be deemed finally adopted by the 

Town Board upon certification by a licensed professional engineer who specializes in traffic 

operations that the speed limits established by said Local Law are in accordance with the 

engineering considerations and factors for speed limits set forth in the manual and specifications 

for a uniform system of traffic control devices maintained by the NYS DOT, as required by 

Vehicle and Traffic Law § 1662-a; and it was further  

RESOLVED, that within twenty (20) days subsequent to the final adoption of said Local 

Law No. 4 of 2022, there shall be filed with the Secretary of State one certified copy of said Local 

Law No. 4 of 2022, in accordance with Municipal Home Rule Law § 27. 

 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING  Aye 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING  Aye 

Stephanie M. Townsend  VOTING  Aye 

Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING  Aye 

Kim Taylor    VOTING  Aye 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 



 

 

3 

DATED: November 9, 2022 

 
_________________________________ 
       Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 

 
I, RENEE M. McQUILLEN, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified with 

the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the 

same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of November, 2022. 

 
___________________________________ 
       Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 



 

 1 

 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
TOWN BOARD OF THE 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

NEW YORK 
AS FOLLOWS: 

 
LOCAL LAW NO. 4 OF 2022: 

AMENDING CHAPTER 145 “VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC,” 
        ARTICLE II “SPEED REGULATIONS” OF THE CODE OF 
 THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD TO SET A TOWN-WIDE 25 MPH 

 SPEED LIMIT WITH EXCEPTIONS  
 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No. 4 of 2022: Amending Chapter 145 
‘Vehicles and Traffic,’ Article II ‘Speed Regulations’ of the Code of the Town of Pittsford to set 
a Town-Wide 25 MPH Speed Limit with Exceptions.”   
   
 
Sec. 2  Amendments to Existing Law 

 
The Code of the Town of Pittsford, Chapter 145, Article II, shall be amended to revise 

§145-2.A to read as follows: 
 
§ 145-2.  Maximum speed; exceptions.  
 

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to drive a vehicle in excess of 25 miles per hour on 
any road, street or highway in the Town except as specifically authorized in this article. 

... 
 

The Code of the Town of Pittsford, Chapter 145, Article II, shall be amended to revise 
§145-3 to read as follows: 

 
§ 145-3.  Speed limit zones  
 
Except when a special hazard exists that requires lower speed for compliance with 
§ 145-2B, it shall be unlawful for any person to drive a vehicle in the Town at a speed in 
excess of the speeds listed below:  
 
 



 

 2 

 
 Name of Street     Maximum Speed (mph)    Location  
      
 Barker Road      35     Entire length      
 Calkins Road      40     From Clover Street west to the  

 Henrietta-Pittsford Town line     
 Canfield Road      45     From Mendon Center Road to  

 Mendon Road     
 East Street      35     Entire length      
 Golf Avenue      35     Entire length      
 Linden Avenue       35     Entire length  
 Marsh Road       35     Entire length      
 Mendon Center Road     40     From the Pittsford-Mendon Town line to  

 Calkins Road   
 Park Road    30  From East Street to Pittsford Town line 
 Pittsford Henrietta TL Rd  40  From Lehigh Station Road to Calkins Road 
 Pittsford Henrietta TL Rd  30  From Lehigh Station Road south to end 
 Railroad Mills Road     35     Entire length      
 Reeves Road       35     Entire length      
 Stone Road       40     From Clover Street west to Henrietta-Pittsford  

 Town line      
 Stone Road       35     From Mendon Center Road and Mendon  

 Road to Clover Street      
 Thornell Road    35     Entire length      
 Tobey Road      35     Entire length      
 Tobin Road       35     Entire length      
 West Bloomfield Road     35     From Mendon Road to Thornell Road  
 West Bloomfield Road     40     From Thornell Road to the Pittsford Town line         
 Willard Road       35     Entire length  
 

… 
 

 The Code of the Town of Pittsford, Chapter 145, Article II, shall be amended to delete 
 § 145-5 “Special-hazard zones” in its entirety.    
 
Sec. 3  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for any 
reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment 
shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall be confined in its 
operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or part thereof, directly 
involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall have been rendered.  It is 
hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder of this Local Law would have 
been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 



 

 3 

Sec. 4  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State. 



2023 Pittsford Town Budget
Bill Smith | Pittsford Town Supervisor

✓ Tax Rate Held Flat 
✓ Keeps up with rising costs 
✓ Supports Neighborhoods
✓Maintains Full Services
✓ Sustainable 



2023 Pittsford Town Budget
Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

A 2022 Snapshot:
•Aggressive Residential Road Repaving Program 
•Secured almost $800,000 in grant funding 
•Pedestrian Safety Improvements
•Leaf Collection
•Brush Collection
•Constructed 2 new sidewalks 
•Major sidewalk Improvements 
•Major trail Construction and Improvements 
•Improvements to our Pittsford Community Library
•Funding for Pittsford Volunteer Ambulance
•Increased funding for Pittsford Youth Services 
•Support for Elderberry Express
•Paddle and Pour, the Food Truck and Music Fest and the Family Halloween Fest 
•Family Outdoor Movie Nights, Concerts for Kids and more canalside concerts 
•Continuing Senior Lunch Program
•More Senior Programs offered 
•Environmental initiatives that save taxpayers money while protecting our natural resources 



2018 Pittsford Town Budget
2023 Budget Highlights:

• Holds tax rate flat, at $3.13 per thousand dollars. Cumulatively since 2018, more than a 9% cut in 
the Tax Rate

• Increased funding for Pedestrian Safety improvements and measures to reduce speeding
• Full funding for Pittsford Youth Services per its request. Total increase in funding for PYS since 2017 

– 83%.  In addition to this years ARPA funding for PYS. 
• Full support for Pittsford Community Library
• Support for Elderberry Express
• Lunch Program for Seniors
• Funding for Grant Writing Services 
• Continues to fund the Zoning Code Update
• Funding for stormwater drainage project
• Support for Pittsford Volunteer Ambulance 
• Funds the 7.5% increase in medical costs
• Funds the 2% increase in Dental Plan costs
• Community Events and Recreation Programs 
• Funds Paddle & Pour and the Food Truck & Music Fest 
• More funding for continuing maintenance of Town Parks and Facilities
• Environmental initiatives

2023 Pittsford Town Budget
Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



2018 Pittsford Town Budget

Employees
2023 Budget:
• NYS minimum wage increase pushes many into higher wage scale
• Non-Elected employees: higher of new wage scale, merit increase 

or 4%. 
• No pay increase for Elected Officials 
• Keeps up with rising benefit costs 

• Medical Insurance is up 7.5%
• 2% increase in dental insurance (100% Town funded benefit) 

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



2018 Pittsford Town Budget

NO Tax Rate 
Increase

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



2022 Tax Rate: $3.13

2023 Tax Rate: $3.13

Flat, 0% Increase

Tax Rate Held Flat
No Increase

Tax Rate:

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



Town Tax Rate Comparison

$0.00

$1.00

$2.00

$3.00

$4.00

$5.00

$6.00

$7.00

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



Tax Rates Lower Than Pittsford

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

Pittsford: $3.13

Parma - $2.72

- No Leaf pick-up
- Brush pick-up 2x per year

Penfield - $2.78

- No leaf pick-up
- No brush pick-up

Mendon - $2.39

- No Leaf pick-up
- Brush pick-up 2x per year
- No recreation department

Perinton - $2.34

- $1.8m revenue from landfill
- School Library District 
- Leaf pick-up every 4-6 weeks

Henrietta - $1.18

- Large commercial tax base
- No brush pick-up
- No leaf pick-up

Riga - $0.00

- $2m revenue from landfill
- No Leaf pick-up
- Brush pick-up 2x per year



Town Taxes: 8¢ of every $1 paid in Property Taxes 

Other Taxing Jurisdictions
92¢

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

Town
8¢



Active Transportation Plan Update
Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

Continual Improvement:

Supporting
Neighborhoods, Full Town Services,

Pittsford Community Library, Youth & Senior Services, 
Pittsford Recreation, Community Events & More

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



Grant Funding:
Every dollar in grant funding obtained is one less dollar we spend from taxpayers. In 
2022, we have secured almost $800,000 in additional grant funding.  Some of the 

projects funded include: 

• Buffer in a Bag 
• Arbor Day Event 
• Spiegel Community Center Upgrades 
• Safe Routes to School Sidewalk Connection from Thornell Road to Mendon Road

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



• Additional traffic safety devices 

• Pedestrian Safety improvements

• Leaf collection

• Brush collection

• Sidewalk improvements 

• Sewer and drainage improvements

• Park and trail maintenance and improvements 

• Plant more native plants and pollinator gardens

Department of Public Works 

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



Town Library 

2023 Pittsford Town Budget
Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

The Library Director and Library Board plan annual goals around key areas highlighted in the library’s Long-
Range Plan. Those areas include technology, services, collections, and customer service. Funding will:

• Continue to ensure library spaces are accessible, engaging and flexible

• Expand opportunities for digital services and resources

• Support continued evaluation of the use, presentation, and accessibility of physical and digital 

collections

• Increase circulating materials that reflect the diverse interests and needs of the community

• Fully fund staff to develop high-quality, culturally rich programs that reflect community needs and 

interests

• Fully fund staff to explore more opportunities for community outreach, engagement, and collaboration

• Continue to offer staff opportunities in continuing education and professional development

• Improvements to the building 



Budget honors Town’s commitment to quality of life for 
seniors. Funding will support:

• Regular fitness programs – including Zumba Gold, arthritis 
Exercise, balance class, yoga for seniors, Get Fit Stress Less and 
Tai Chi

• Other senior programs including line dance, square dance, craft 
club and Euchre  

• Free tax prep services  

• Free AARP Defensive Driving course

• Funds to support Elderberry Express – senior resident driving 
service

• Additional Thursday trips using the senior program bus

• Tuesday lunches, picnics, guest speakers, movies and musical 
entertainment

• Programs utilizing our new pavilion at the community center

Funding Senior Services and Programs 

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



Community Events and Recreation Programs

2023 Pittsford Town Budget
Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

The 2023 budget continues funding for the Town events and recreation programs our 
community has come to expect.  Funding will support: 

Community Events:
Friday Night Summer Concert Series 
Concerts for Kids
Four Family Outdoor Movie Nights
Pittsford Paddle & Pour, Main Street Food Truck and Music Fest, Memorial Day Parade, Family 
Halloween Fest and a PGA event. 

Recreation Programs:
Program offerings by expert instructors – including ballet, martial arts, tennis, kayaking, 
horseback riding, Irish Dance, babysitter training, aerobics, yoga, basketball and more

Programs planned and presented by our recreation staff – Child Watch, afterschool program, 
Summer Day Camp, preschool open gym, guided hikes, Adventure camp, youth soccer leagues, 
pickleball, basketball, volleyball and more.



Active Transportation Plan Update
Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor

Next Steps
• 11/1 – Town Board Sets Public Hearing, recommended for 11/9

• 11/2 – Budget will be posted on the Town website and hard copies 
will be made available to the public 

• 11/9 – Public Hearing on the 2023 Budget 

2023 Pittsford Town Budget

Presented by Bill Smith, Pittsford Town Supervisor



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Brian Luke, Director of Finance 

Date: November 3, 2022 

Regarding: Adopted Budget for 2023 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
 
The 2023 Proposed Budget has been filed with the Town Clerk, furnished to all Town Board 
members and posted on the Town’s website. The Supervisor presented the proposed budget 
at the November 1, 2022 Board meeting. 
 
 
 
Be it resolved, that the 2023 Proposed Budget, Sewer Rents, Special Districts, and Debt 
Service budgets be approved as the 2023 Adopted Budget. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for November 1, 2022 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
NOVEMBER 1, 2022 

 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, November 1, 2022, at 
6:00 P.M. local time in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, in person. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Cathy Koshykar and Kim 

Taylor. 
ABSENT:  Deputy Supervisor Katherine B. Munzinger and Councilmember Stephanie M. 

Townsend. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members: Paul Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Robert Koegel, 

Town Attorney; Renee McQuillen, Town Clerk; Brian Luke, Finance Director; 
Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director; Jessie Hollenbeck, Recreation 
Director; Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director; Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to the 
Supervisor; Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: Twenty-three members of the public and an ASL interpreter were present. 
 
Following technical difficulties with the live stream of the meeting, Supervisor Smith called the Town 
Board meeting to order at 6:07 P.M. and invited all to join in the Pledge to Flag.  
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUCEMENTS 

1.   Councilmember Townsend is ill and cannot make this evening’s meeting and Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger is absent due to a death in her family.  

2.   Supervisor Smith has been in contact with Rochester Gas & Electric to set up office hours with 
RG&E representatives to speak with Pittsford residents in person regarding billing issues.  

3.   There will be Red Cross blood drive this Friday, November 4, from 10 A.M. to 3 P.M. at Pittsford 
Community Library in the Fisher Meeting Room.  

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR LOCAL LAW #4 - REDUCING TOWN SPEED LIMIT TO 25 MPH 
Supervisor Smith opened the public hearing and asked if any members of the public present wished to 
comment. Lisa Peacock, on behalf of the Chatham Woods Homeowners Association, shared 
comments in favor of Local Law #4. Working with the Town they have tried other traffic calming 
measures and hope that a speed limit reduction will eliminate further issues. Angelo Gentily and 
Carissa Karaffa from Pittsford Highlands Neighborhood shared their support for the reduction in speed 
limit due to the number of young and old people walking the neighborhood. All commentors mentioned 
their neighborhood being used as cut-through between school buildings as a reason they hope to see 
this law passed.  
 
Supervisor Smith stated the public hearing will remain open to the next board meeting on November 9, 
to be followed by board discussion and a vote.  
 
Supervisor Smith announced a brief recess to allow those with finished business at the meeting to 
leave.  
 
 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for November 1, 2022 
 

SUPERVISOR’S 2023 PROPOSED BUDGET PRESENTATION 
Supervisor Smith shared his 2023 Budget proposal with board members.  
 
The proposed budget for 2023 keeps the tax rate flat, with no increase.  The rate will remain at $3.13 
per $1,000 of assessed property value. This preserves the cumulative tax rate cut of more than 9% 
since 2018. All current Town services will continue at the same level and there will be improvements.   
 
The Supervisor mentioned some representative accomplishments in 2022: 
 

• Aggressive Residential Road Repaving Program  
• Secured almost $800,000 in grant funding  
• Pedestrian Safety Improvements 
• Leaf Collection 
• Brush Collection 
• Constructed 2 new sidewalks  
• Major sidewalk Improvements  
• Major trail Construction and Improvements  
• Improvements to our Pittsford Community Library 
• Funding for Pittsford Volunteer Ambulance 
• Increased funding for Pittsford Youth Services  
• Support for Elderberry Express 
• Paddle and Pour and the Food Truck and Music Fest  
• Food Truck Wednesdays, Drive-in Movie Nights and more canal side concerts  
• Continuing Senior Lunch Program 
• More Senior Programs offered  
• Environmental initiatives that save taxpayers money while protecting our natural resources  

 
Followed by a review of a 2023 Budget Highlights: 
 

• Holds tax rate flat at $3.13 per thousand dollars. Cumulatively since 2018, more than a 9% 
cut in the Tax Rate 

• Increased funding for Pedestrian Safety improvements and measures to reduce speeding 
• Full funding for Pittsford Youth Services per its request. Total increase in funding for PYS since 

2017 –83%. In addition to this year’s ARPA funding for PYS.  
• Full support for Pittsford Community Library 
• Support for Elderberry Express 
• Lunch Program for Seniors 
• Funding for Grant Writing Services  
• Continues to fund the Zoning Code Update 
• Funding for stormwater drainage project 
• Support for Pittsford Volunteer Ambulance  
• Funds the 7.5% increase in medical costs 
• Funds the 2% increase in Dental Plan costs 
• Community Events and Recreation Programs  
• Funds Paddle & Pour and the Food Truck & Music Fest  
• More funding for continuing maintenance of Town Parks and Facilities 
• Environmental initiatives 

 
The next step is for board members to set a Public Hearing for the budget at the next meeting on 
Wednesday, November 9. Councilmember Koshykar asked that any questions asked by Board 
members be responded to as “reply all” so everyone has the same information. A copy of the budget 
has been filed with the Town Clerk.  Copies are publicly available at the Clerk’s office and the budget 
will be posted on the Town’s website by tomorrow.  



Minutes of the Town Board for November 1, 2022 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 18, 2022, TOWN BOARD MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the minutes of the October 18, 2022, Town Board meeting was offered by 
Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Councilmember Koshykar, and voted on by members as follows: 
Ayes: Koshykar, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Munzinger and Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Minutes of the October 18, 2022, Town Board meeting are approved. 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comments were offered.  
 
APPROVAL TO SET PUBLIC HEARINGS FOR SUPERVISOR’S 2023 BUDGET, 2023 
SPECIAL DISTRICT BUDGETS, AND THE SEWER RENT ROLLS AND DEBT SERVICE 
BUDGETS.  
 
Supervisor Smith offered a motion to set a Public Hearing for the 2023 Preliminary Town Budget, 
Special District Budgets and Sewer Rent Rolls and Debt Service Budgets, seconded by 
Councilmember Taylor, and voted on as follows:  Ayes: Koshykar, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. 
Absent: Munzinger and Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that public hearings be and herby are set for November 9, 2022, at 6:00 P.M. local time in 
the Pittsford Town Hall to consider the 2023 Preliminary Town Budget, the 2023 Special District 
Budgets, and the Sewer Rent Rolls and Debt Service Budgets. 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no public comments.  
 
BUDGET TRANSFER APPROVED 
Councilmember Koshykar noted that this budget transfer is intended for new speed limit signs, which 
will only be necessary if the Board votes to change the speed limit at its next meeting.  The Supervisor 
noted that tonight’s vote merely permits the transfer; that if the Board does not change the speed limit, 
the transfer will not be made and the funds will not be used for that purpose.  Thereupon a motion to 
approve the proposed budget transfer was offered by Councilmember Taylor, seconded by 
Councilmember Koshykar, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, Taylor, and Smith. 
Nays: none. Absent: Munzinger and Townsend. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows. 
Be it resolved that the following is approved: 
 
That 0001.3310.4000.0002.0004 (WT – General, Traffic Expense) be increased by $11,000.00 for the 
purchase of speed limit signs.  
 
The source of these funds will be American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Federal Aid totaling $11,000.00. 
The Finance Director is authorized to amend the budget as necessary to facilitate the expenditure of 
these funds. 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for November 1, 2022 
 

RECREATION MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
2023 WINTER PROGRAMS 
A motion to approve the 2023 Recreation winter program schedule was made by Councilmember 
Taylor, seconded by Councilmember Koshykar, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: Koshykar, 
Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Munzinger and Townsend. 
  
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Recreation Department 2023 winter programs are approved, and the Town 
Supervisor is authorized to sign instructor contracts as required.  
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
There were no public comments. 
 
HIRING/PERSONNEL ADJUSTMENTS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the recommendations for new hires, status and/or salary changes was made 
by Councilmember Taylor, seconded by Supervisor Smith, and voted on by members as follows: Ayes: 
Koshykar, Taylor, and Smith. Nays: none. Absent: Munzinger and Townsend. 
 
The Resolutions are declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following employees are approved as new hires based on the recommendation of 
the Functional Coordinators for these areas: 
 
Name        Dept         Position        Rate    Date of Hire  
Christine Tenhaeff   Library    Library Clerk PT     $17.12  10/24/2022 
Jacqueline Malizia   Recreation   Rec Asst IV       $16.11  11/02/2022 
Colin MacLean    Recreation   Rec Asst III       $15.00  11/03/2022 
Malique Jones     IT      Network Administrator FT   $32.42  11/07/2022 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the appointment for the following employee(s): 
 
Name         Position     Reason for Change      Rate          Effective Date 
Andrew McCloskey MEO       CDL – Class A        $25.39  10/31/2022    
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
No members of the board or staff had additional business to discuss.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Supervisor Smith asked if there was any resident who wished to comment. Hearing none and with no 
further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 6:40 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Renee McQuillen 
Town Clerk 



MEMORANDUM  
To: Town Board Members  
From: Robert B. Koegel  

Date: November 4, 2022  

Regarding: Kilbourn Place “Housekeeping”  
  

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022  

  

  We have before us two “housekeeping” matters involving the Kilbourn Place Luxury 
Apartments project.  One is to amend the resolution approving Incentive Zoning for the project 
so as to reflect the as-built allocation of units in the two large apartment buildings.  The proposed 
amendment would provide for 33 units, rather than 34, on the Back Nine parcel and for 77 units, 
rather than 76, on the Kilbourn Place Townhouse parcel.  
  

The other is to amend a form releasing a sewer easement so that it recites both of two 
separate easements intended to be released (granted respectively on March 6, 2022 and May 
23, 2013) rather than just one (granted on March 6, 2022) as the existing release provides.  
  
  

Amended Resolution Approving Incentive Zoning  
  
  On August 4, 2020, the Town Board passed a resolution approving Incentive Zoning for 
the 110-unit rental apartment project.  Condition 4 of that resolution required a maximum of 34 
units to be located on the “Back Nine” Parcel and 76 units to be located on the former Kilbourn 
Place Townhouse properties, with 14 of those latter units being in a townhouse layout.  That 
meant there would be a total of 96 apartment building units and 14 townhouse units for the 
entire project, with 34 apartment building units on the Back Nine Parcel and 62 apartment 
building units on the former Kilbourn Place Townhouse properties.  Concentrating on the 96-14 
split between apartment building units and townhouse-style units, the developer mistakenly 
built 33 apartment building units on the Back Nine Parcel, instead of 34 units, and 63 
apartment building units on the Kilbourn Place Townhouse properties, instead of 62 units, for a 
correct total of 110 units.  See Riedman Properties letter, dated October 12, 2022, submitted 
herewith.  Because the Town’s zoning and tax records should accurately reflect the actual 
allocation of building units on the different parcels, the Incentive Zoning resolution should be 
amended to reflect that allocation.  
  

Amended Release of Sewer Easement  
  
  For the initial Kilbourn Place residential project, the developer granted the Town a  
sewer easement recorded on March 6, 2013 in Liber 11227 of Deeds, at Page 236.  Shortly 
thereafter, on May 23, 2013, an amended sewer easement was recorded in Liber 11256 of 
Deeds, at Page 89, to correct the legal metes and bounds description of the easement 
property set forth on Schedule A.  More recently, with the approval of the larger Kilbourn Place 



Luxury Apartments project and the abandonment of the easement, a release of sewer 
easement was recorded on September 15, 2022 in Liber 12720 of Deeds, at Page 659.  While 
that release attached a correct “Schedule A” property description of the easement to be 
released, it recited only the March 6th easement, and not also the May 23rd amended 
easement, as the easement to be released.  To correct any ambiguity or potential defect in 
title, an amended release of sewer easement should be recorded in the form submitted 
herewith.  
  
    
       
  

RESOLUTION  
  

  I move that Condition 4 of the Town Board resolution approving Incentive Zoning 
for the 110-unit rental Kilbourn Place Luxury Apartments project be amended to read 
that a maximum of 33 units (instead of 34 units) be located on the Back Nine Parcel and 
77 units (instead of 76 units) be located on the former Kilbourn Place Townhouse 
properties, and that certified copies of this resolution be filed in the offices of the Town 
Clerk, the Tax Assessor, and the Department of Public Works; and furthermore,  
  
  I move that an amended release of the Kilbourn Place sewer easement be 
executed and recorded in substantial conformance with the form submitted herewith.   

  
  
  

  
  

  





 
AMENDED RELEASE OF SEWER EASEMENT 

 
THIS AMENDED RELEASE, made the __ day of November, 2022, by the Town 

of Pittsford, a municipal corporation with its principal office at 11 South Main Street, 
Pittsford, New York 14534 (“Releasor”) to Kilbourn Place Associates, LP, a limited 
partnership having an address of 45 East Avenue, Rochester, New York (“Releasee.”) 

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS, Releasee granted Releasor a 20’ wide Sanitary Sewer Easement, 

dated February 19, 2013, and recorded in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office on March 
6, 2013, in Liber 11227 of Deeds, at Page 236 (the “Easement”); and 

WHEREAS, Releasee amended the legal description of the Easement by an 
Amended and Restated Sewer Easement, dated May 14, 2013, and recorded in the 
Monroe County Clerk’s Office on May 23, 2013, in Liber 11256 of Deeds, at Page 89 
(the “Amended Easement”); and 

WHEREAS, Releasor released the Easement, as described in the Amended 
Easement but without reference to recording of the Amended Easement, by a Release 
of Sewer Easement, dated September 8, 2022, and recorded in the Monroe County 
Clerk’s Office on September 15, 2022, in Liber 12720 of Deeds, at Page 659; and 

WHEREAS, to avert any ambiguity or defect in title, the record of this Easement, 
Amended Easement, Release of Easement, and Amended Release of Easement 
should be clarified; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the facts and circumstances as set forth 
above, the Releasor herein does hereby Release the aforesaid Easement and 
Amended Easement, as described in Schedule A of the Amended Easement. 

 
Property Address: 3520 – 3596 East Avenue, Rochester, New York 14618 
Tax Account Number: 138.14-1-13.21 

 
 

          TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NEW YORK 

      By: ______________________________ 
       William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE) SS: 
 

On the ____ day of November, 2022 before me, the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said State, personally appeared William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor, 
personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me 
that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, 
the individual, or the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the 
instrument. 
 

      ________________________________ 
                 Notary Public 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: November 4, 2022 

Regarding: Malvern Hills Landscape Enhancements License Agreement 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 

   
Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 The Malvern Hills Homeowners Association (the “HOA”) would like to install non-
permanent stonework, trees, shrubbery and other landscape enhancements at the entrance of 
Bromsgrove Hill off of Mendon Road (State Route 64).  The land in the area of the proposed 
landscaping is owned by the Town, and the Monroe County Water Authority (“MCWA”) has an 
easement over a portion of the Town land fronting on Mendon Road which would also be 
landscaped.  In order to secure permission to carry out this work, the HOA would like to enter 
into a license agreement with the Town and MCWA. 
 Submitted herewith for your consideration is the proposed License Agreement.  Under 
the Agreement, the HOA would have the right to install and maintain the landscaping 
enhancements in the HOA license area.  All such work would be done at the HOA’s sole cost 
and expense, and the Town would have no obligation to maintain, repair or replace the 
landscape enhancements.  The Town would have the right to terminate the license at its 
discretion and to require the HOA to remove the enhancements at its expense.  The HOA would 
indemnify the Town from all claims arising out of the license agreement. 
 During the time it took the HOA to finalize its landscaping plans, the HOA determined that 
it may want to install additional plantings on Town property (but not within the MCWA easement) 
along Mendon Road and up Bromsgrove Road.  The Town Department of Public Works does 
not object to these beneficial plantings, so long as the Town does not have any obligation to 
maintain them or alter the way it mows, cultivates or otherwise maintains its property.  The Town 
has asked for a letter of understanding from the HOA to that effect, and a signed copy of such a 
letter is also submitted herewith. 

In the event that the Town Board desires to enter into the License Agreement, I would 
suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 

 
 

I move that the Town Board authorize the Town Supervisor to sign the proposed 
License Agreement by and among the Town, the Monroe County Water Authority, and the 
Malvern Hills Homeowners Association for the installation of landscape enhancements 
at or near the intersection of Mendon Road and Bromsgrove Hill. 
 
 























MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: November 4, 2022 

Regarding: Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 2, Road Dedication 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman:  
 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from S&J Morrell Inc. for a road to be known as 
“Skylight Trail” in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 2, which is located off of Mendon Road. 
Attached is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, together with a map showing the location of the 
proposed road. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by S&J Morrell Inc., relative to the above highway dedication. I have also received 
and reviewed the proposed deed and related conveyance documents. 

I believe that all of the above documents are in good order and support the submission 
of this matter to the Town Board for consideration. 

Once the anticipated Town Board Resolution accepting the dedication has been signed 
and filed, I will then have the deed conveying the parcel to the Town recorded and will forward 
the deed to the Town Clerk’s Office, once the recording process is complete. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
Dedication and consenting to the issuance of an Order to Lay Out the road. 

In the event that the Board determines that action should be taken on this matter, I 
suggest the following Resolution motion: 

 
 

 
I move that the Offer of Dedication for “Skylight Trail” in the Alpine Ridge 

Subdivision, Section 2, be accepted and consent be given to the Highway Superintendent 
to issue an Order to Lay Out the road. 
 





Page 2 of 3 
 

Schedule A 

Description of Skylight Trail Right-of-Way (Section 2) 
Alpine Ridge Subdivision 

Town of Pittsford, County of Monroe 
 

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND, more or less, situate in Town Lot 6, Township 12, Range 5 of The 
Phelps Gorham Purchase, in the Town of Pittsford, County of Monroe, and State of New York, as shown on the 
drawing entitled “Alpine Ridge Subdivision Section 2” prepared by Marathon Engineering, having project 
number 0891-17, drawing number SV-1.0 and dated January 27, 2021, being more particularly bounded and 
described as follows: 
 
Beginning at a point on the southeast most point on the Right-of-Way of Skylight Trail (Section 1), said point also 
being the common corner of lands known as HOA-1 and lands known as HOA1A; thence 

 
1. A bearing of S 01° 37’ 36” E, a distance of 61.99 feet to the beginning of a curve; thence 
2. A curve to the left through an included angle of 95° 59’ 08”, having a radius of 370.00 feet, a distance 

of 619.85 feet; thence 
3. A bearing of N 82° 23’ 16” E, a distance of 89.40 feet to the beginning of a curve; thence 
4. A curve to the left through an included angle of 90° 00’ 00”, having a radius of 35.00 feet, a distance 

of 54.98 feet to a point on the Right-of-Way of Mendon Road, New York State Route 64; thence 
5. Along said Right-of-Way, a bearing of S 07° 36’ 44” E, a distance of 130.00 feet to the beginning of 

a curve; thence 
6. A curve to the left through an included angle of 90° 00’ 00”, having a radius of 35.00 feet, a distance 

of 54.98 feet; thence 
7. A bearing of S 82° 23’ 16” W, a distance of 89.40 feet to the beginning of a curve; thence 
8. A curve to the right through an included angle of 95° 59’ 08”, having a radius of 430.00 feet, a 

distance of 720.36 feet; thence 
9. A bearing of N 01° 37’ 36” W, a distance of 61.99 feet to a point on the Right-of-Way of Skylight 

Trail; thence 
10. Along said Right-of-Way, a bearing of N 88° 22’ 24” E, a distance of 60.00 feet to the point or place 

of beginning. 

Intending to describe the Right-of-Way of Skylight Trail (Section 2) to be dedicated to the Town of Pittsford. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

Exhibit 1 
 

 



At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board  
of the Town of Pittsford, New York, held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, 
on the 9th day of November, 2022.   
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 

Kim Taylor, Councilmember 
         
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
       of             BOARD ACCEPTING 
                     DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF SKYLIGHT TRAIL, 
 IN THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE 
 AND STATE OF NEW YORK. 
         
 
 WHEREAS, a properly executed written offer to dedicate certain land in the Town of 

Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, dated October 6, 2022, for the purpose of establishing a  

public highway, to be known as “Skylight Trail,” in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 2, has 

been presented to the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, together with a map thereof, and it 

appearing therefrom to the satisfaction to the Town Board that the lands so offered for 

dedication as a public highway have been and are properly offered and mapped and should be 

accepted as a public highway of said Town;  

NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it is 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby consent that a public highway, to be 

known as “Skylight Trail,” in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 2, in the Town of Pittsford, 

Monroe County, New York be laid out in said Town of Pittsford, more particularly described as 

set forth on Schedule “A” annexed to said written offer, and the Town Superintendent of 

Highways is authorized to make an order laying out the lands described in said dedication; and 

it is further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board does hereby consent that the land comprising the 

aforesaid public highways be accepted in dedication. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 



William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor    VOTING _____ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING        _____ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember  VOTING _____  

Kim Taylor, Councilmember    VOTING _____ 

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: November 9, 2022. 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

             Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

 

 I, Renee M. McQuillen, Pittsford Town Clerk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have 

compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript 

thereof and the whole of the said original. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______ day of November, 

2022. 

 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

              Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

  

 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: November 4, 2022 

Regarding: Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Open Space 1 & 2 Dedication 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman: 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from S&J Morrell Inc. for Dedication of two (2) 
parcels of land totaling approximately 6.78 acres in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 2, to 
be used as open space. Attached is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, together with a map 
showing the location of the proposed land dedication. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by S&J Morrell Inc., relative to the two (2) parcels of land to be used as open space, 
relating to the above subdivision. I have also reviewed the proposed Deed and related 
documents. I believe that all of the above documents are in good order. 

Further, this will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Environmental 
Assessment, and it does not present any issues or concerns. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
dedication, following which I will arrange to have the Deed of Dedication recorded in the County 
Clerk’s Office.  

In the event the Board determines to take action on this matter, I suggest the following 
Resolution: 

 
 
I move that the Offer of Dedication of two (2) parcels of land totaling approximately 

6.78 acres of land in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, Section 2, to be used as open space, 
be accepted. 
   
 
 













 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York on 
the 9th day of November, 2022. 
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 

Kim Taylor, Councilmember 
 
               
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
         Of            BOARD ACCEPTING 
            DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF TWO (2) PARCELS  
OF LAND OF THE ALPINE RIDGE SUBDIVISION, 
SECTION 2, OS-1 & OS-2, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY  
OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK 
               
 
 WHEREAS, S&J Morrell Inc., by “Offer of Dedication of Public Land”, dated October 6, 

2022, has offered to dedicate two (2) parcels of land in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, 

New York, consisting of approximately 6.78 acres of open space in Section 2 of the Alpine 

Ridge Subdivision, as shown as “OS-1” and ”OS-2” on the Map entitled “Alpine Ridge 

Subdivision Section 2,”  prepared by Marathon Engineering, bearing Drawing Number SV1.0, 

dated January 27, 2021, and such Offer has been presented to the Town Board of the Town of 

Pittsford, and it appearing therefrom to the satisfaction of the Town Board that the lands so 

offered for dedication have been and are properly surveyed and mapped and should be 

accepted as Lands of said Town, and that all claims for damage have been properly released; 

 NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it was 

 RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford does hereby consent that the 

aforesaid land, located in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, and as more 

particularly described as set forth on “Schedule A” of the Offer, be accepted in dedication for 

use as “Rural Conservation Land” pursuant to Section 185-31 of the Town of Pittsford Code; 

and be it further  



 2 

 RESOLVED, that any taxes that are currently due or will become due on said parcels of 

land, as a result of the assessment roll in effect at the time of this acceptance, shall be the 

responsibility of the grantor dedicating the parcel of land to the Town. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 

 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor    VOTING _____ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING        _____ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember  VOTING _____  

Kim Taylor, Councilmember    VOTING _____ 

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: November 9, 2022. 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
             Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 I, Renee M. McQuillen, Pittsford Town Clerk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have 
compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the 
meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript 
thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______ day of November, 
2022. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
              Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

  
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: November 4, 2022 

Regarding: Country Pointe Subdivision, Dedication of Parcels C, F, G, and H 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
    
Ladies and Gentleman: 

We have received an Offer of Dedication from Masi Enterprises, Inc. for Dedication of 
four (4) parcels of land totaling approximately 12.834 acres in the Country Pointe Subdivision, 
to be used as open space. Attached is a copy of the Offer of Dedication, together with a map 
showing the location of the proposed land dedication. 

This Memo will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Offer of Dedication 
submitted by Masi Enterprises, Inc., relative to the four (4) parcels of land to be used as open 
space, relating to the above subdivision. I have also reviewed the proposed Deed and related 
documents. I believe that all of the above documents are in good order. 

Further, this will confirm that I have received and reviewed the Environmental 
Assessment, and it does not present any issues or concerns. 

It is recommended that the Town Board adopt a Resolution accepting the proposed 
dedication, following which I will arrange to have the Deed of Dedication recorded in the County 
Clerk’s Office.  

In the event the Board determines to take action on this matter, I suggest the following 
Resolution: 

 
 
I move that the Offer of Dedication of four (4) parcels of land totaling approximately 

12.834 acres of land in the Country Pointe Subdivision, to be used as open space, be 
accepted. 
   
 
 



















 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held 
at the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York on 
the 9th day of November, 2022. 
 
 

PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 
  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember 

Kim Taylor, Councilmember 
 
               
 
  In the Matter 
          RESOLUTION OF TOWN 
         Of            BOARD ACCEPTING 
            DEDICATION 
THE DEDICATION OF FOUR (4) PARCELS  
OF LAND OF THE COUNTRY POINTE SUBDIVISION, 
PARCELS C, F, G, AND H, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY  
OF MONROE AND STATE OF NEW YORK 
               
 
 WHEREAS, Masi Enterprises, Inc., by “Offer of Dedication of Public Land”, dated 

October 7, 2022, has offered to dedicate four (4) parcels of land in the Town of Pittsford, 

Monroe County, New York, consisting of approximately 12.834 acres of open space in the 

Country Pointe Subdivision, as shown as Parcels C, F, G, and H on the Map entitled “Country 

Pointe – Section 2, Final Subdivision Plat (1 of 2),”  prepared by Stantec Consulting Services, 

having Drawing Number 193510059 V-3 and V-4, and such Offer has been presented to the 

Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, and it appearing therefrom to the satisfaction of the Town 

Board that the lands so offered for dedication have been and are properly surveyed and 

mapped and should be accepted as Lands of said Town, and that all claims for damage have 

been properly released; 

 NOW, on Motion duly made and seconded, it was 

 RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford does hereby consent that the 

aforesaid land, located in the Town of Pittsford, Monroe County, New York, and as more 

particularly described as set forth on “Schedule A” of the Offer, be accepted in dedication for 

use as “Rural Conservation Land” pursuant to Section 185-31 of the Town of Pittsford Code; 

and be it further  



 2 

 RESOLVED, that any taxes that are currently due or will become due on said parcels of 

land, as a result of the assessment roll in effect at the time of this acceptance, shall be the 

responsibility of the grantor dedicating the parcel of land to the Town. 

 Said matter having been put to a vote; the following votes were recorded: 

 

  William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor    VOTING _____ 

  Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor    VOTING        _____ 

  Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember   VOTING _____ 

  Stephanie M. Townsend, Councilmember  VOTING _____  

Kim Taylor, Councilmember    VOTING _____ 

 

 The Resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

 

DATED: November 9, 2022. 

 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
             Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
 
 I, Renee M. McQuillen, Pittsford Town Clerk, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have 
compared a copy of the Resolution as herein specified with the original in the minutes of the 
meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford and that the same is a correct transcript 
thereof and the whole of the said original. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _______ day of November, 
2022. 
 
 
 
       ________________________________ 
              Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 

  
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: November 4, 2022 

Regarding: Wood Hill Road & Skytop Lane – Release of Remaining Sewer Easement 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 

 

Ladies and Gentleman: 
 
 When developing the Tobey Estates Subdivision in the 1960s, the Town acquired an 
Easement for the installation of a sanitary sewer force main along the northern boundaries of 
certain residential properties on Wood Hill Road and Skytop Lane. The sewer main was installed 
and used until the early 1980s, when it was abandoned because it had been replaced by a new 
sewer installed elsewhere. In more recent years, two sections of the Easement over this 
abandoned force main have been released. The Easement is no longer needed and is proposed 
to be released in its entirety.  
 
 Previous sections of the Easement at 30 & 34 Wood Hill Road were approved for release 
to allow property owners flexibility when installing an accessory structure. The Town expects 
that other residents affected by this unneeded easement may request a partial release of 
Easement for the same reasons in the future. To avoid several partial releases, the Town is 
proposing to release the remainder of the existing Easement. 
 

In the event that the Town Board desires to release the remaining sections of the 
Easement, I would suggest the following Resolution motion: 
     
 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that the Town Board authorize the Town Supervisor to sign the attached proposed 
“Release of Remaining Sewer Easement” involving the Town’s easement located on 26, 28, 32, 
36, 38, 40 & 42 Wood Hill Road and 12 & 15 Skytop Lane.  This resolution is subject to 
permissive referendum, and the Town Clerk is directed to post and publish the required notice 
of such permissive referendum. 
 



 
 

 
 

 RELEASE OF REMAINING SEWER EASEMENT 
 

THIS RELEASE, made the _____ day of ________________, 2022, by the Town of Pittsford, a 
municipal corporation with its principal office at 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York 14534 ("Releasor") 
to Matthew T. and Kerri L. Manning, residing at 26 Wood Hill Road; Joanna Kauffman, residing at 28 Wood 
Hill Road; John E. and Sandra E. Green, residing at 32 Wood Hill Road; Jeffrey M. and Greta K. Kolcon, 
residing at 36 Wood Hill Road; William F. and Joyce W. Weir, residing at 38 Wood Hill Road; John M. and 
Susan R. Moore, residing at 40 Wood Hill Road; Eric P. and Lisa A. Foss, residing at 42 Wood Hill Road; 
Phillips Michael Martin, residing at 12 Skytop Lane; and Robert S. and Ann M. Woolman, residing at 15 
Skytop Lane, Pittsford, New York 14534 ("Releasees.")  

 
WITNESSETH: 

 
WHEREAS, the Town of Pittsford (“Releasor”) was granted a Sanitary and Storm Sewer Easement over 

certain real property located at 26, 28, 30, 32, 34, 36, 38, 40, & 42 Wood Hill Road and 12 & 15 Skytop Lane in 
the Town of Pittsford, County of Monroe, and State of New York, by Easement signed by the Releasees’ 
predecessor in title dated August 17, 1964, and recorded in the Monroe County Clerk's Office in Liber 3587 of 
Deeds, at Page 454 (the "Easement"); and  

 
WHEREAS, a sanitary sewer force main which had been installed in the Easement area has been 

replaced by another sanitary sewer elsewhere and hence the sanitary sewer facility within the Easement area has 
been abandoned, thereby obviating the need for the Easement on Releasees’ private property; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Easement was partially released to George F. and Linda M. Wendt of 30 Wood Hill 

Road, by partial release dated August 7, 2008, and recorded in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office in Liber 
10654 of Deeds, at Page 216; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Easement was partially released to Robert F. and Jennifer H. Simonetti of 34 Wood 

Hill Road, by partial release dated April 3, 2013, and recorded in the Monroe County Clerk’s Office in Liber 
11238 of Deeds, at Page 379; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the facts and circumstances as set forth above, the Releasor 

herein does hereby Release the remaining aforesaid Easement, as described in Schedule A and depicted on 
Exhibit 1 both attached hereto and made a part hereof.  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 R

EC
O

R
D

 &
 R

ET
U

R
N

 T
O

: 
A

P
R

IL
 Z

U
R

O
W

SK
I 

1
1

 S
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

EE
T 

P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
Y 

1
45

34
 

 



 

Property Addresses & Tax Account Numbers:  
 
26 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164.09-2-7 
28 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164.09-2-6 
32 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164.09-2-4 
36 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164.09-2-2 
38 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164.09-2-1 
40 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #163.12-2-6 
42 Wood Hill Road, Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164-12-2-5 
12 Skytop Lane Pittsford, NY 14534, T.A. #164.09-2-15 
15 Skytop Lane Pittsford, NY 14534 – 164.09-2-16 
         TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

 
 

BY______________________________________ 

William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor   

 
 
 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
COUNTY OF MONROE) ss. 
 
On the _____ day of ___________, 20____ before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said State, 
personally appeared WILLIAM A. SMITH, JR., personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of 
satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged 
to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the individual, or 
the person upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument. 
 
 

       _____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

SCHEDULE A 
 

DESCRIPTION OF A PORTION OF A FILED 20’ SANITARY 
SEWER FORCE MAIN EASEMENT TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TO BE RELEASED 
 

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND situate in the Town of Pittsford, County of Monroe, and State of 
New York, as shown of Exhibit 1, dated October 18, 2022, being more particularly bounded and described as 
follows: 
 
A strip of land twenty (20) feet in width along the northern boundary of lands beginning ten (10) feet from the 
western boundary of 42 Wood Hill Road and extending across 42 Wood Hill Road, 40 Wood Hill Road, 38 
Wood Hill Road and 36 Wood Hill Road to the eastern boundary of 36 Wood Hill Road; and from the western 
boundary of 32 Wood Hill Road and extending to the eastern boundary of 32 Wood Hill Road; and ten (10) feet 
from the western boundary of 28 Wood Hill Road and extending across 28 Wood Hill Road, 26 Wood Hill 
Road, 12 Skytop Lane, the public highway Skytop Lane, and 15 Skytop Lane to the eastern boundary of 15 
Skytop Lane.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

EXHIBIT 1 

 



 
 
 
 
 

PITTSFORD LEGAL NOTICE 
 

NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION  
SUBJECT TO PERMISSIVE REFERENDUM 

 
 

Notice is hereby given that on November 9, 2022 the Town Board of the 
Town of Pittsford, New York adopted a Resolution authorizing the Town 
Supervisor to execute a release of a sewer easement held by the Town on 
properties located at 26, 28, 32, 36, 38, 40 & 42 Wood Hill Road and 12 & 15 
Skytop Lane.  Pursuant to Town Law, the Resolution is subject to a Permissive 
Referendum, a petition for which must be filed within thirty (30) days hereof.  
Copies of the Town Board minutes of the above Town Board Resolution may be 
obtained at the Town Hall from the Office of the Town Clerk. 
 
 
Dated:  November 9, 2022    Renee M. McQuillen, Town Clerk 
                                                                     Town of Pittsford, New York 



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ABVI - GOODWILL JRH 158538 IN0012930 SEPTEMBER 2022 SENIOR MEALS 2,428.80

VENDOR TOTAL 2,428.80

ADAMS LECLAIR LLP BWL 158545 86 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED - GIANNINY 210.00
BWL 158545 87 LEGAL SERVICES RENDEREED - NORTHFIELD CO 60.00

VENDOR TOTAL 270.00

AIRGAS USA, LLC PJS 158544 9992026184 OXY/ACETYLENE TANKS 163.60

VENDOR TOTAL 163.60

ALLIANCE DOOR & HARDWARE PJS 158713 230222 OVERHEAD DOOR 17 REPAIR 286.00

VENDOR TOTAL 286.00

ANDERSON JRH 158680 112022/ANDERSON NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOU 700.00

VENDOR TOTAL 700.00

ARMSTRONG JRH 158681 112022/ARMSTRONG NOVEMBER INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR WATERCOL 476.00

VENDOR TOTAL 476.00

AVILA - SMITH BWL 158518 20221022 OCTOBER 18 - SEPTEMBER 20TH BOARD MEETIN 225.00

VENDOR TOTAL 225.00

BEE RELENTLESS BOXING LLC JRH 158737 112022/CASTRO NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BOX 84.00

VENDOR TOTAL 84.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

BEEMAN JRH 158682 112022/BEEMAN NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SEN 588.00

VENDOR TOTAL 588.00

BENEFIT RESOURCE, LLC BWL 158647 921858 PRE-TAX MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION OCTOBER 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL 150.00

BENSCH JRH 158542 092022/BENSCH SENIOR LUNCH PRESENTATION: THE BEST COLL 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 75.00

BERGMANN ASSOCIATES BWL 158651 0154430 ZONING CODE UPDATE 2,855.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,855.00

BRIDGE TOWER OP CO, LLC RMN 158510 745563708 LEGAL NOTICE-PLANNING BOARD PUBLIC HRG O 47.99

VENDOR TOTAL 47.99

BROWN & BROWN OF PA BWL 158486 20-0878127 FISCAL 2021 GASB 75 ACTUARIAL VALUATION 3,750.00

VENDOR TOTAL 3,750.00

BURCHETT JRH 158541 10262022/BURCHETT SUPPLIES FOR HALLOWEEN FEST 32.97

VENDOR TOTAL 32.97

CASELLA WASTE MANAGEMENT OF N.Y., INC. PJS 158580 992271 DUMPSTER 95.50

VENDOR TOTAL 95.50

CASTLE BRANCH INC BWL 158524 0864787-IN EMPLOYEE SCREENINGS 490.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 490.00

CATALOG AND COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, LLC AM 158553 2343 WEBSITE MANAGEMENT/SUPPORT - 4TH QUARTER 1,550.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,550.00

CAVALLARO JRH 158621 112022/CAVALLARO NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BEC 84.00

VENDOR TOTAL 84.00

CCP INDUSTRIES INC PJS 158565 IN03131189 WATERPROOF PARKA 64.83
PJS 158565 IN03131419 HOODED SWEATSHIRT 45.49

VENDOR TOTAL 110.32

CDW GOVERNMENT INC. AM 158684 DT69870 GFI LANGUARD MAINT RENEWAL 1 YEAR 1,837.50

VENDOR TOTAL 1,837.50

CHASE CARD SERVICES AM 158501 E5-US-2022-00001303682 AUTOMATIC EMAIL MANAGER 96.12
BWL 158552 ORDER #2000103-89965437 SHARK CORDLESS VACCUUM 177.63
PJS 158487 101922 TECNU POISON IVY SCRUB 59.98
BWL 158533 REC#2-2298-1156-0073-1130-8 BINDERS FOR 2023 BUDGET MEETING 16.38
BWL 158596 102822 TOWN WELLNESS FAIR 598.28
BWL 158653 3295770716 NYS MAGISTRATES CONFERENCE HOTEL 904.26

VENDOR TOTAL 1,852.65

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 158532 4134880144 RUG & MOP SERVICE 268.23

VENDOR TOTAL 268.23

CITY TWIRLERS JRH 158727 112022/PEREYRA NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOG 210.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 210.00

CLUTCH SOLUTIONS LLC AM 158535 IN30030-1 TREND MICRO APEX ONE AS A SERVICE-SUBSCR 1,864.80

VENDOR TOTAL 1,864.80

COMMISSIONER OF LABOR PJS 158556 22004827 BOILER INSPECTIONS 225.00

VENDOR TOTAL 225.00

CONCORD ELECTRIC CORPORATION PJS 158488 TP2200.0907 DRYER CIRCUIT 240V 734.05
PJS 158499 TP2200.0908 CHANGED MAIN BREAKER - KBP-SOUTH WATER D 95.00

VENDOR TOTAL 829.05

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 158692 63747203801 SCC 1,392.86
PJS 158692 63737251201 KINGS BEND 7.34
PJS 158692 63734702401 625 MARSH ROAD 43.10
PJS 158692 63737076801 631 MARSH ROAD 0.00
PJS 158694 63747184201 PITTSFORD MANOR LANE 61.11
PJS 158694 63747183701 EAST AVE KNOWLTON 0.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,504.41

COPPOLA JRH 158717 112022/COPPOLA NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR IRI 2,632.44

VENDOR TOTAL 2,632.44

CREIGHTON SELF-DEFENSE INC JRH 158718 11/2022CREIGHTON NOVEMBER  2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR MA 2,915.85

VENDOR TOTAL 2,915.85

CROSMAN SEED CORP PJS 158658 11064 GRASS SEED 528.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 528.00

CROZIER BWL 158548 PC 10/22 VIDEO AND EDITING: FOOD TRUCK AND HALLOW 250.00

VENDOR TOTAL 250.00

CYNCON EQUIPMENT INC. PJS 158601 90669 INTAKE NOZZLE FOR LEAF MACHINE 800.08
PJS 158575 90656 EMERGENCY STOP SWITCH 236.99

VENDOR TOTAL 1,037.07

D.J.M. EQUIPMENT, INC. BOBCAT OF THE FINGER LAKE PJS 158572 01-178498 EXCAVATOR SERVICE KIT 439.61

VENDOR TOTAL 439.61

DE LA COLINADOLORES JRH 158719 112022/LOURDES NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SPA 701.05

VENDOR TOTAL 701.05

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 158593 662655 CAULK 16.18

VENDOR TOTAL 16.18

DEL 3750 MONROE AVENUE ASSOCIATES LLC BWL 158655 COURT - DEC COURT DECEMBER RENT 8,952.45

VENDOR TOTAL 8,952.45

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING, LLC PJS 158693 HS23298333 DIRECT ENERGY TOWN WIDE AND PUMP STATION 181.36

VENDOR TOTAL 181.36

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 158599 1093444 CR-1 STOCK 987.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 987.00

DOLORES DECOSTE - PETTY CASH JRH 158676 112022/PETTYCASHSRS STAFF MEALS- SENIOR BUS TRIP 34.70

VENDOR TOTAL 34.70

DONNELLY JRH 158616 102022/DONNELLY REIMBURSEMENT FOR GAS MILEAGE 16.38

VENDOR TOTAL 16.38

DOX ELECTRONICS INC. AM 158549 47762 BARRACUDA 490 12,320.00

VENDOR TOTAL 12,320.00

EDP, KGS, LLC JRH 158733 112022/SSHOTS NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR SOC 4,385.50

VENDOR TOTAL 4,385.50

EDWARDS TREE & LANDSCAPE PJS 158721 2606 55 BROOK RD - TREE SERVICE 950.00

VENDOR TOTAL 950.00

EVEVSKY JRH 158612 5064 SENIORS TAI CHI, SUN, AND GET FIT & STRE 620.00

VENDOR TOTAL 620.00

F.W. WEBB COMPANY PJS 158560 77961140 RISER RINGS 118.00

VENDOR TOTAL 118.00

FAIRPORT CHILDREN'S THEATER JRH 158736 112022/ROCHA NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FROZEN 844.20



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 844.20

FINGER LAKES CASTLE PJS 158563 866248 SHOP CHEMICALS 20.14
PJS 158507 67377 SHOP SUPPLIES - CAR WASH BUCKET 58.31
PJS 158705 866440 SHOP SALVE/GLASS CLEANER 136.68
PJS 158586 864779 SHOP SUPPLIES 22.95

VENDOR TOTAL 238.08

FORBES COURT REPORTING SERVICES, LLC VN 158603 10 STENOGRAPHER - OCTOBER 2022 480.00

VENDOR TOTAL 480.00

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS PJS 158691 585-100-1313-010717-6 PUMP STATIONS PHONE LINES 417.19

VENDOR TOTAL 417.19

FUN EXPRESS LLC JRH 158539 719984005-01 PROGRAM SUPPLIES FOR HALLOWEEN 137.92

VENDOR TOTAL 137.92

GENERAL WELDING AND FABRICATION PJS 158589 33613 LEAF BOXES 463 64.95

VENDOR TOTAL 64.95

GEORGE NEWSOME'S TREE CARE PJS 158546 10262022 TREE REMOVALS JANES 1,950.00
PJS 158587 10282022 TREE ON KNOLLWOOD 700.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,650.00

GOTTA III JRH 158611 GC221028 SENIORS SQUARE DANCING FOR OCTOBER 2022 75.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 75.00

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 158561 9488346355 DRILL BIT SET 399.96

VENDOR TOTAL 399.96

GRASSLAND EQUIPMENT AND IRRIGATION CORPORATION PJS 158547 1324636 TORO PARTS 143.81

VENDOR TOTAL 143.81

HADLOCK PAINT CO. INC. PJS 158527 P0137758 PAINT 41.59
PJS 158690 P0138109 PAINT 41.47

VENDOR TOTAL 83.06

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 158699 001761 BATTERIES/TUB HOSE REPAIR 45.98
PJS 158699 001762 BATTERIES/TUB HOSE REPAIR 19.55
PJS 158697 001766 UPRIGHT GAS MANTLE 29.98
PJS 158697 001767 UPRIGHT GAS MANTLE 153.89
PJS 158707 001764 TOOLS 1,184.95
PJS 158588 001739 ANTI FREEZE 80.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,514.35

HANSON JRH 158720 112022/HANSON NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PIT 2,797.89

VENDOR TOTAL 2,797.89

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 158494 4212551 REFINED MILLINGS 226.43
PJS 158494 4213498 REFINED MILLINGS 478.64
PJS 158688 4226269 MILLINGS 616.35
PJS 158578 4217857 17.01 TON 1,352.84
PJS 158578 4218773 6.02 469.08
PJS 158578 4217856 7.08 TON 115.47



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 9

PAGE 9

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,258.81

HAUN WELDING SUPPLY, INC. PJS 158708 8552970 ARGON 53.50
PJS 158571 8554288 GAS FOR WELDER 47.96

VENDOR TOTAL 101.46

HERZOG JRH 158615 105 SENIORS LINE DANCING FOR OCTOBER 2022 280.00

VENDOR TOTAL 280.00

HILLYARD, INC. PJS 158529 604916426 ICE MELT 644.35
PJS 158493 604908927 CLEANING AND PAPER SUPPLIES ALL BUILDING 2,239.63

VENDOR TOTAL 2,883.98

HOME DEPOT PJS 158550 8023864 DEER FENCING 99.00
PJS 158562 9034669 LITHIUM BATTERY, PROPANE CYLINDERS 267.92
PJS 158531 5022742 ANTIFREEZE 15.92
PJS 158531 5360418 ANTIFREEZE 15.92
PJS 158531 4022993 PLUMBERS PUTTY 2.13
PJS 158569 7024138 TREE WIRE 7.93
PJS 158660 3013528 SOCKETS AND BULBS 43.82

VENDOR TOTAL 452.64

HYNES CONCRETE CONTRACTOR INCORPORATED PJS 158581 S15310 SIDEWALK 2,175.27

VENDOR TOTAL 2,175.27

INNOVATIVE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS AM 158685 62352 FLEET MAINTENANCE PRO 12 SHOP - NET (2-U 239.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 10

PAGE 10

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 239.00

INTERSTATE BATTERY SYSTEM PJS 158508 10253212 BATTERIES 234.82
PJS 158497 24709310 BATTERY JD LOADER 128.95
PJS 158695 50066844 BATTTERY SIDEWALK PLOW 206.40
PJS 158689 244071027 BATTERIES 163.54

VENDOR TOTAL 733.71

INTIVITY, INC. JRH 158672 1811674-0 SENIOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 386.48
JRH 158671 1811244-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES, LAMINATOR 469.21
JRH 158674 1811674-1 SENIORS OFFICE SUPPLIES 45.16
JRH 158673 1813482-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 233.98
PJS 158564 1812472-0 OFFICE SUPPLIES 116.92
PJS 158564 1812472-1 OFFICE SUPPLIES 25.81

VENDOR TOTAL 1,277.56

IRON MOUNTAIN, INC RMN 158661 GYTZ706 RECORD RETENTION-11/01/2022 - 11/30/2022 866.80

VENDOR TOTAL 866.80

J. O'CONNELL & ASSOCIATES, INC. BWL 158709 1184 DECEMBER GRANT WRITING SERVICES 3,600.00
BWL 158516 1162 OCTOBER GRANT SERVICES 3,600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 7,200.00

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH JRH 158678 112022/PETTYCASH2 HALLOWEEN SUPPLIES 22.50
JRH 158677 112022/PETTYCASH AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 39.98
JRH 158679 112022/PETTYCASH3 FALL YOUTH SOCCER SUPPLIES 16.25

VENDOR TOTAL 78.73

JTD CHEMICAL ENTERPRISES PJS 158509 7968 DEGREASER FOR PUMP STATIONS 1,454.20



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 11

PAGE 11

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 1,454.20

KAWCZYNSKI JRH 158613 10/2022KAWCZYNSKI YOGA FOR SENIORS FOR SEPTEMBER & OCTOBER 390.00

VENDOR TOTAL 390.00

KORNRICH JRH 158670 083122 MUSICAL ENTERTAINMENT FOR SENIOR LUNCH C 125.00

VENDOR TOTAL 125.00

LAKESIDE TOOL, INC. PJS 158577 324513 GRINDING TOOLS 97.95

VENDOR TOTAL 97.95

LANDPRO EQUIPMENT, LLC PJS 158490 2445537 REPLACE KEY SWITCH 181.27

VENDOR TOTAL 181.27

LEWIS GENERAL TIRES, INC. PJS 158600 158518 INSTALL LOADER TIRES 895.00

VENDOR TOTAL 895.00

LOWES CREDIT SERVICES PJS 158485 2030054 REPAIRS - SCC - WALL WATER DAMAGE 271.78
PJS 158511 74975 CEILING TILES 82.67
PJS 158662 02703 MISC HARDWARE 116.27
PJS 158663 02704 CUSTODIAL 48.39

VENDOR TOTAL 519.11

M R B GROUP BWL 158517 45627 ENG. REV. FEES: BRIDLERIDGE SEC 2 185.00
BWL 158520 45630 ENG. REV. FEES: ST. JOHN FISHER DUGAN YA 92.50



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 12

PAGE 12

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 277.50

MACEDON EXCAVATING & PAVING INC PJS 158687 20612 TOPSOIL 156.00

VENDOR TOTAL 156.00

MAGGIO JRH 158722 112022/MAGGIO NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR MAR 139.53

VENDOR TOTAL 139.53

MAGLIATO JRH 158723 112022/MAGLIATO NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR LIL 743.40

VENDOR TOTAL 743.40

MCVEAN JRH 158725 112022/MCVEAN NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR AER 1,112.50

VENDOR TOTAL 1,112.50

MILLER JRH 158724 112022/MILLER NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR JUS 272.22

VENDOR TOTAL 272.22

MILTSCH JRH 158668 120622 MUSICAL SOLO ENTERTAINMENT FOR SENIORS 125.00

VENDOR TOTAL 125.00

MIS OF AMERICA INC PJS 158503 76156 TOWER INSPECTION AND LEGIONELLA TESTING 445.00

VENDOR TOTAL 445.00

MITCHELL1 PJS 158704 IB28336121 NOVEMBER BILLING 399.36



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 13

PAGE 13

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 399.36

MONROE COUNTY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE PJS 158519 1800143018 2022 MC STORMWATER COALITION DUES 8,927.00
PJS 158514 1800144472 ROAD STRIPING (PAVEMENT MARKING) 2022 19,219.14

VENDOR TOTAL 28,146.14

MONROE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AM 158665 12406 LIBRARY HP 1950 SWITCHES 577.20

VENDOR TOTAL 577.20

MONROE COUNTY WATER PJS 158540 9142955 SETTLERS GREEN 92.47
PJS 158540 5138141 FOUNDERS GREEN 63.58
PJS 158540 4097651 3688 EAST AVE 99.01

VENDOR TOTAL 255.06

MORRISON EXCAVATING, INC. PJS 158591 43789 TOPSOIL 832.00

VENDOR TOTAL 832.00

MUSCLE MAINTENANCE OF ROCHESTER, LLC JRH 158739 112022/WONDRACK NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR COU 238.00

VENDOR TOTAL 238.00

NAPA AUTO PARTS PJS 158715 6917-036951 GREEN COOLANT FOR TUB GRINDER/HOSE 47.96
PJS 158715 6917-037024 GREEN COOLANT FOR TUB GRINDER/HOSE 186.73
PJS 158582 6917-035868 BRAKES 412 134.99

VENDOR TOTAL 369.68

NEW YORK STATE TURFGRASS ASSOCIATION PJS 158498 5162 MEMBERSHIP DUES 250.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 14

PAGE 14

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 250.00

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 158598 SP12442902 FUEL 1,155.85
PJS 158598 SP12441236 FUEL 971.86
PJS 158590 SP12438030 42.1 GALLONS 197.66

VENDOR TOTAL 2,325.37

NORTHERN STAR MEDICAL HEALTH, PLLC BWL 158703 7197 EMPLOYEE PHYSICALS AND SCREENS 424.00

VENDOR TOTAL 424.00

OIL FILTER SERVICE, INC. PJS 158716 54142 463 FILTERS 151.54

VENDOR TOTAL 151.54

OTIS ELEVATOR CO. PJS 158566 NBR18383001 TH ELEVATOR STARTER UPGRADE 4,655.00

VENDOR TOTAL 4,655.00

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 158502 2846574 TIME AND ATTENDANCE SERVICES 150.00
BWL 158597 2022102700 OCTOBER PAYROLL PROCESSING 4,314.75

VENDOR TOTAL 4,464.75

PAZRAL JRH 158726 112022/PAZRAL NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOG 402.68

VENDOR TOTAL 402.68

PEARL'S WHIMSICAL WREATHS JRH 158537 0026 SUPPLIES FOR WREATHS- SENIORS CRAFT CLUB 180.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 15

PAGE 15

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 180.00

PERINA BWL 158521 20221021 ASL INTERPRETER AT 10/6 BOARD MEETING 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL 75.00

PERINTON RV RENTALS INC. PJS 158592 30587-1 ELECTRICAL PLUG 62.28

VENDOR TOTAL 62.28

PERINTON YOUTH HOCKEY JRH 158728 112022/PERINTONYTHHOCKEY NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR INT 168.00

VENDOR TOTAL 168.00

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC JRH 158669 3316498793 RECREATION POSTAGE METER SUPPLIES 104.49

VENDOR TOTAL 104.49

PITNEY BOWES INC RMN 158664 1021837993 SERVICE AGREEMENT/METER RENTAL 8/19/2022 135.00

VENDOR TOTAL 135.00

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 158696 1017043 FUEL 134.92

VENDOR TOTAL 134.92

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS JRH 158714 2083-23A SENIORS GASOLINE CHARGES 153.25
PJS 158706 2088-23A DPW MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES 863.95

VENDOR TOTAL 1,017.20

PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES INCORPORATED BWL 158559 3927 OCTOBER COUNSELING SERVICES 5,388.33



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 16

PAGE 16

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 5,388.33

PLUG & PAY TECHNOLOGIES JRH 158675 OCT2022 PLUG & PAY BILLING FOR OCTOBER 2022 30.00

VENDOR TOTAL 30.00

POWER DRIVES, INC. PJS 158602 RRS883787 HOSES 246.13
PJS 158602 RRS883748 HOSES 186.54
PJS 158602 RRS884070 HOSES 8.54

VENDOR TOTAL 441.21

PULSE OCCUPATIONAL MEDICINE OF ROCHESTER BWL 158523 574830 DRUG TESTING 53.00

VENDOR TOTAL 53.00

R.M. PUTNEY & ASSOCIATES, INC JRH 158620 4427 COMMERICAL ORGANICS PICKUP FOR NOVEMBER 60.00

VENDOR TOTAL 60.00

R.W. LINDSAY, INC. PJS 158698 215-8 AIR COMPRESSOR SERVICE 320.45
PJS 158576 215-6 MAINTENENCE AIR COMPRESSOR 338.21

VENDOR TOTAL 658.66

RADIOMAX COMMUNICATIONS INC. PJS 158515 103248-4 QTRLY PAGER CHARGES 41.15

VENDOR TOTAL 41.15

REGIONAL DISTRIBUTORS INC PJS 158506 S1932010.001 ANTIBACTERIAL WIPES 357.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 17

PAGE 17

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 357.00

REGIONAL INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION PJS 158712 011199894P 437 WIPER ARM 35.85
PJS 158570 011195736P REAR BRAKES 79.76

VENDOR TOTAL 115.61

ROBINSON JRH 158729 112022/ROBINSON NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BEL 430.54

VENDOR TOTAL 430.54

ROCHESTER ASPHALT MATERIAL, INC. PJS 158710 1094516 TYPE 3 BINDER 5,042.51
PJS 158594 1086170 BLACKTOP 158,433.49

VENDOR TOTAL 163,476.00

ROCHESTER FENCING CLUB JRH 158730 112022/ROCFENCING NOVEMBER OCTOBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT 145.60

VENDOR TOTAL 145.60

ROSE JRH 158667 102022/ROSE SENIORS FITNESS SESSIONS FOR OCTOBER 202 175.00

VENDOR TOTAL 175.00

S & S WORLDWIDE, INC JRH 158618 IN101091483 SUPPLIES FOR CHILDWATCH 40.15
JRH 158711 IN101094896 SUPPLIES FOR CHILDWATCH 13.02

VENDOR TOTAL 53.17

SAFETY - KLEEN CORP. PJS 158702 90303335 PARTS WASHER 256.42



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 18

PAGE 18

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 256.42

SAXBY IMPLEMENT CORP. PJS 158657 173734 MIX OIL 58.14

VENDOR TOTAL 58.14

SEYREK SEALERS LLC PJS 158609 PITTSREFOVERAGES EXCESS REFUSE - MULTIPLE ADDRESSES 282.16
PJS 158649 OCTBRUSH OCT BRUSH COLLECTION 31,121.89
PJS 158650 PITTSOCT REFUSE DISTRICTS 2022 20,233.08
PJS 158652 OCTROLLOFF OCTOBER ROLL OFF 3,194.70
PJS 158504 SPECIAL EVENT 091022 TRASH & RECYCLING - FOOD TRUCK & MUSIC F 412.50
PJS 158654 PITTSTOWNOCT22 DISPOSAL SERVICE 2,018.50

VENDOR TOTAL 57,262.83

SICA JRH 158731 112022/SICA NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR TAI 336.00

VENDOR TOTAL 336.00

SOFTWARE HOUSE INTERNATIONAL, INC. AM 158534 B15975214 KNOWBE4 SUBSCRIPTION PLATINUM 1/10/2023- 1,554.39

VENDOR TOTAL 1,554.39

SOUTHERN TIER SECURITY JRH 158619 TOP - 039 FAMILY HALLOWEEN FEST SECUIRTY 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

THE DAVEY TREE EXPERT COMPANY PJS 158554 917118073 NEEDLECAST TREATMENT 324.00

VENDOR TOTAL 324.00

THE DUKE COMPANY PJS 158574 001528702 TACK COAT 204.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 19

PAGE 19

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 204.00

THE IDEA WORKS OF NY, INC JRH 158683 37432 OFFICE SUPPLIES 198.61

VENDOR TOTAL 198.61

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS AM 158505 5855825 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-STAND-ALONE PRINT 234.00
AM 158513 5879065 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-NETWORKED PRINTER 145.61

VENDOR TOTAL 379.61

TREETOP PRODUCTS PJS 158686 #SOTRE102332 MEMORIAL BENCH 941.93

VENDOR TOTAL 941.93

ULINE INC. PJS 158701 155652313 EAR PLUGS 116.42

VENDOR TOTAL 116.42

VAN BORTEL FORD PJS 158573 411871 DOOR LATCH 501 82.51

VENDOR TOTAL 82.51

VERNICK JRH 158617 112022/VERNICK NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR HAR 436.80

VENDOR TOTAL 436.80

VICTOR POWER EQUIPMENT PJS 158656 306358 BATTERY 249.99

VENDOR TOTAL 249.99

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTON INC PJS 158555 102133 MILLINGS 1,452.32



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 20

PAGE 20

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTON INC PJS 158496 102094 MOVE HYDRANT PARKS SHOP 14,500.00
PJS 158700 102187 MILL, PAVE ROADS IN PITTSFORD 8,632.00
PJS 158700 102144 MILL, PAVE ROADS IN PITTSFORD 15,163.20

VENDOR TOTAL 39,747.52

VP SUPPLY CORP. PJS 158528 5160228 SOCKETS FOR LIGHTS 163.68
PJS 158495 5128921 ELECTRICAL SUPPLIES 401.52
PJS 158659 5157437 TOILET PARTS 438.65

VENDOR TOTAL 1,003.85

W. B. MASON CO., INC. RMN 158585 233615919 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES/ 2023 YEARLY CAL 72.84
RMN 158525 233480962 GENERAL OFFICE/2023 CALENDARS 92.22
RMN 158525 233513670 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.06

VENDOR TOTAL 186.12

WAGSTAFF JRH 158732 112022/WAGSTAFF NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR JUN 1,732.50

VENDOR TOTAL 1,732.50

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC BWL 158648 23040259859 WELLNESS FAIR LUNCHES 120.50

VENDOR TOTAL 120.50

WEIDERS HARDWARE INC. PJS 158595 2092 PUMP SPRAYER 36.09

VENDOR TOTAL 36.09

WERNER JRH 158735 112022/WERNER NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR PRI 630.00

VENDOR TOTAL 630.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 21

PAGE 21

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER
VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

WILLARD JRH 158666 112022/WILLARD SENIOR THANKSGIVING FEAST 20.00

VENDOR TOTAL 20.00

WISSET JRH 158738 112022/WISSET NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR TIN 675.36

VENDOR TOTAL 675.36

ZHANG JRH 158740 112022/ZHANG NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR YOU 420.00

VENDOR TOTAL 420.00

REPORT TOTAL 420,433.99

END OF REPORT



 
 11/9/22 
 

Budget Transfers 
 

  
Be it resolved that the following are approved: 
 
That $15,700.00 be transferred from 0001.9040.8000.0000.0000 (General Fund W.T. – 
Workers Comp) to 0001.2620.1000.0001.2620 (General Fund W.T. – Custodial Services) to 
cover costs. 
 
That $5,000.00 be transferred from 0001.1990.4000.0001.0001 (General Fund W.T. –
Contingency) to 0001.2620.4107.0002.2620 (General Fund W.T. – Unleaded Gas) to cover 
costs. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

AETNA INC. BWL 158500 35062357 NOVEMBER HEALTH BILL 16,473.78

VENDOR TOTAL 16,473.78

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS AM 158512 141705201101422 BUSINESS CLASS DIGITAL ADAPTERS 10/17/22 42.16
AM 158568 142206901102122 FIBER INTERNET 50MBPS & 5 STATIC IPS - 1 540.00

VENDOR TOTAL 582.16

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. PJS 158492 63649912701 TOWN HALL 1,704.20
PJS 158492 63646680801 KINGS BEND 54.83
PJS 158558 63130214902 POP JULY ADJUSTMENT -14.44
PJS 158558 63668208001 POP AUGUST 96.66
PJS 158558 63668208002 AUGUST ADJUSTMENT -96.66
PJS 158558 63687889801 POP AUGUST 227.31
PJS 158558 63687891101 POP SEPTEMBER 78.76
PJS 158558 63681555801 KINGS BEND SEPTEMBER 106.10
PJS 158558 63646680802 KINGS BEND AUG ADJUSTMENT -54.83
PJS 158558 63689456801 KINGS BEND AUGUST 55.31
PJS 158558 63603155301 PARKS JULY 141.80
PJS 158607 63646683301 POINCIANA PS 4.25
PJS 158607 63716826701 529 MARSH RD 40.83

VENDOR TOTAL 2,344.12

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING, LLC PJS 158491 HS23277249 DIRECT ENERGY TOWN WIDE AND PUMP STATION 237.19

VENDOR TOTAL 237.19

EXCELLUS BWL 158543 33202144 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 45.60
BWL 158543 33202278 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 45.60
BWL 158543 33202282 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 68.40
BWL 158543 33202678 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 59.28
BWL 158543 33202607 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 278.16
BWL 158543 33202519 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 4.56
BWL 158543 33202640 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 54.72
BWL 158543 33202525 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 63.84



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

EXCELLUS BWL 158543 33201811 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 82.08
BWL 158543 33202690 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 13.68
BWL 158543 33202516 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 18.24
BWL 158543 33202796 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 22.80
BWL 158543 33202055 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 9.12
BWL 158543 33201794 DENTAL ADMIN FEES FOR: NOVEMBER 2022 59.28

VENDOR TOTAL 825.36

FIDELITY SECURITY LIFE COMPANY OF NY BWL 158530 165508130 EYE MED COVERAGE: NOVEMBER 442.83

VENDOR TOTAL 442.83

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS AM 158526 10/22/6431-052517-6 IT DEPT EMERGENCY PHONE SERVICE 10/22/22 42.60
PJS 158583 102222 DPW FAX DPW - FAX 41.79
PJS 158584 102222 HWY EMIS HWY EMISSIONS 41.56
BWL 158604 585-198-6080-060617-6 3899 MONROE AVE 48.56
BWL 158604 585-248-2520-052517-6 PARKS FIRE SECURITY 42.15
BWL 158604 585-248-3897-052517-6 PSD FIRE SECURITY 42.60
PJS 158605 585-218-9325-061517-6 PUMP STATIONS PHONE LINES 40.53
PJS 158606 585-248-6205-052517-6 HIGHWAY 42.15
PJS 158606 585-248-6202-052517-6 TOWN HALL 314.55
PJS 158606 585-586-4739-052517-6 SCC ELEVATOR 79.21
PJS 158606 585-385-3241-052517-6 STATE ST 0.00
JRH 158608 112022/FRONTIER RECREATION PHONE SERVICES 10/22/2022-11/ 87.68
JRH 158610 112022/FRONTIERSRS SENIORS TELEPHONE SERVICES BILLING 10/22 47.91
BWL 158614 10312022 OCTOBER 2022 PHONE BILL 42.31
BWL 158646 585-100-2618-050219-6 MONTHLY PHONE PYMT 1,197.99

VENDOR TOTAL 2,111.59

MUTUAL OF OMAHA BWL 158536 001431501529 LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE PREMIUM 2,996.54

VENDOR TOTAL 2,996.54

PITTSFORD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BWL 158557 TOWN OF PITTSFORD CANDLE LIGHT NIGHT SPONSORSHIP 300.00



Run date: 03-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

PREPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 300.00

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 158522 17900239952 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING PYMT 6,890.68
PJS 158551 17900240024 ELECT & GAS - TOWN WIDE 8,249.43
PJS 158567 11810412021 ELECT & GAS - TOWN WIDE 148.39

VENDOR TOTAL 15,288.50

VERIZON WIRELESS PJS 158489 9917834697 MONTHLY CELL PHONE CHARGES 471.94

VENDOR TOTAL 471.94

REPORT TOTAL 42,074.01

END OF REPORT



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*! ����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./0120$��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! 1<=5%:�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�1(+?!���8+!��� "%@'���+A�4�BCDEEFGCE� �EEDCFBDCHIGHH�������������������������������� J4������������������������������������������K�  �����LK4�L� L���������M�  ���K 4�������4������ ������������������������������������������������L4��L����������������������K������������������� ��K 4JKL�L������K�M ������ �K���������M4K���������K���������K4���������������J��K�4��������K�4 �������K���������K4������� �K����������K���������� KL�4�����LK�������� ��������JK���������K4�������LK�������� 4K��������������������������4���������K����������LK�L��������K���������4K���������K��4K�������������������� 4�K���������KJ�4KM���������N�.&'?�����.&'?���L�.&'?���M�.&'?���J�.&'?�����.&'?���44.&'?��44�.&'?�����.&'?�����.&'?����L.&'?���4�.&'?���4�.&'?�� ��.&'?�� ��.&'?�� ��.&'?�� 4�.&'?��4  .&'?��4��.&'?��4M�.&'?�����.&'?���44.&'?�����.&'?����4.&'?��J��.&'?��J�4.&'?��J4�.&'?��JJ�.&'?��L��.&'?����4.&'?���LM.&'?� �LM.&'?�4���.&'?�4MMM���O�HHHE���O�HHHE PQ�Q	RS��T�
PQ�Q	RS��T�
U/��"V"U8>�8/WU;V8XU�">#8�.0��.U2�V1�8/WU;.08UU;8�Y�"U0/�8>�V0�"V"�8/W1/0ZX.;U;8/W�ZV��UZ8V�1UU;Z�U[�1UU;$V��\/$U0�1UU;Z2�82U�Y�UZU/8.V0�1UU;�U0U/��;U].ZU;�3�V8XU��V]̂8�.;�ZX/�U;K�V8XU��V]̂8>V28X�;U�V8XU��V]̂8�"V�/#;�1V�/�.0��3�V8XU��V]̂8.08UU;8�Y�U/0.0�;U08/��V1��/0$1.U�$�2;U�1UU;ZV##.;;.V0;$V���.ZU0;U;;8UU8�V"U0.0��"U#.8;"U#.8;1.0U;�Y�1V1U.8U$�,/.�#.0V�;/�U;;/�U�V1��/0$;/�U�V1�U_2."#U08U120$�V1�".V�>U/�UW"��.18;�Y�$V0/8.V0;/.#�3�U�/8U$�"/>#U08;V8XU�20Z�/;;.1.U$�U]U02U;.08U120$�U]U02U;#V8�/�U�8/WV8XU�;8/8U�/.$�U0U/��1U$U/��/.$.08U120$�8/0;1U;/""V"�1$�,/�/0ZU �EIDFHBDÈBGHH���K 4JKL�L������K�M ������ �K���������M4K���������K���������K4���������������L�MK����������K�4 �������K���������K4������� �K����������K���������� KL�4�����LK�������� ��������JK���������K4�������LK�������� 4K��������������������������4���������K����������LK�L��������K���������4K���������K��4K���������K���������K�� K��������4 JK�LM������KJ�4KM������aEIDEEFGCEb������������������������������c J4���d������������������������������������c�K�  ���dcLK4�L� Ld������c�M�  dc�K 4����dc�4���dc� ����d������������������������������������������cL4��Ld������������������������������������ �EEDeBHDIfFGfI���K 4JKL�L������K�L���4���� K � ������M4KJ�J������������K LJ�4����L������M��K�JL�J�����������KL ��������������K4�4�J�����KMML�� ����4K�4J�LJ��JK��4�����J���4�����K��4������K��4�����MK��4�������K�� ��4��L��ML���JK��4�����4J4�����LL4�������KL ��������LK�L�������4KL�4�4 ����K�M��� ����LK�4���L���K���������K�� K��������4 JK�LM���������� �BDHFEDèIGHe�����������J4���4K4M4�JL�cJ�J���d��K�����������4���� ����c��JK�JL�J�d���K�4 ����c�KL ����d��K4���������K J ����c��KMML�� dc����LJd� L4����c����4�d��KJ�4�������4����c�K��4���d�� KLJ4�J4�cL��MLdc�JK��4���dc4J4���dc�L4���dc�KL ����d������� K�M � ��cLK�M��� d��L�KL J������������������������KJ�4KM������ �FCGfB����������MM�4���L��J��������M��������MM�� ��M����������M�����������L� �����������������������������J��M ������JJ�LL��JL�����M�����������M�����M ���������������������������JJ��J���� �������������JM�����������������������������������������������������G�g���h	������	�i�j��k ����G�g���hl�Om��lN�N�i� ��jmj�N�l�Om�� n�
ROo�k��Ol�Om�� n�
	������	�i�j��k n�
l�Om��lN�N�i� ���i���	�i�j��OlN�N�i�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*! ����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./0120$��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! 1<=5%:�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�1(+?!���8+!��� "%@'���+A�4�BBCDDEFEE� �BCGEHCIJIFII���������KL� ��4���������������������K��M��M��M4��������������K��4�N����������������������������������� ��K���K��������4K��������M4�������K4���������K��������4K���������K���������K��������N�K4��������K���������K�����������������������K����������O�.&'?�����.&'?��4��.&'?��4M�.&'?�����.&'?����4.&'?�� ��.&'?��4 4.&'?��44�.&'?��444.&'?��4N�.&'?��4N�.&'?��M��.&'?�4���.&'?�4NNN���P�IIIE���P�IIIE �Q	��������R�
�Q	��������R�
;/�S;�8/T;/1S8>�.0;"SU8.V0�1SS;$S#V�.8.V0�"S#.8;WV0.0��1SS;"�/00.0��,V/$�1SS;.08SS;8�X�S/0.0�;�.US0;S;K�V8YS"S#.8;�3�US8��V1�VUU2"/0U>,2.�$.0��X�/�8S/8.V0�"S#.8;"S#.8;1.S�/�/#�"S#.8;S120$�V1�".V�>S/�ST"�.08S120$�8/0;1S;/""V"�1$�,/�/0US �BCGZICH[EFII���K���K��������4K��������M4�������K4���������K��������4K���������K���������K��������N�K4��������K���������K����������������KN����������K�������\BBCDDEFEE]�������̂KL� ��4_�������������������̂K��M��M_M̂4���_�̂�����_�̂K��4�N�_�̂�����_�̂����_������������������ �[[̀CJEJFJG��M �K���������KL� ��4���L�������K�������� KL44�����MKN4 ������KM��������K �������MNK����N4�� K�������� �������LN �������KN������������ �JDDCGJZFGZ���4LKNNN������K�M4�N4�� M������ MN�����4K� 4�����̂KN4 ���_�������� ̂�����_���K�����4��̂K������_�ML�����L̂N ���_����������K������� �ZIFGD��M ��4��4�� L���M�����L��L �� L�44���4N��L��N�������� �����LM� M����4������4������������������������������F�a���b	������	�c�d��e ����F�a���bf�Pg��fO�O�c� ��dgd�O�f�Pg�� h�
QPi�e��Pf�Pg�� h�
	������	�c�d��e h�
f�Pg��fO�O�c� ���c���	�c�d��PfO�O�c�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*! ����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./0120$��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! 1<=5%:�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�1(+?!���8+!��� "%@'���+A�4�BCDCE� �FGHEEGIHBDJJ��������������������������� � K������������������������� ��L ��L�4������K���������L���������L��������KL���������������L4��������������4�L����������M�.&'?�����.&'?���N�.&'?���N�.&'?���N�.&'?�� ��.&'?��O��.&'?��O��.&'?�4���.&'?�4KKK���P�JJJI���P�JJJI Q�R	S	T��U�
Q�R	S	T��U�
V/��"W"V8>�8/XV;YW��VY8.W0�1VV;�.,/>�1.0V;".08.0��VZV02V.08VV;8�[�V/0.0�;V120$�W1�".W�>V/�VX"�;>;8V#��/08;.08V120$�8/0;1V;/""W"�1$�,/�/0YV �FG\]̂GĤIDF]���L ��L�4������K���������L���������L��������KL����������������L� K��O��KKL4N���������L�������_BCDCÈ������������������������a� � Kb������������������������ �FGHH]GĤFDFC���L ��L�4��������������� L����O����LKK�� ���OLKO�� �����N������NL�4 ��O��KKL4N����������� �FBFGJJBDJI���������OK��N���L��N�� ������4 ���L����4O�a��N���ba�L4�4���b����������L������� �EBD]E����������� � N��K �O ��N��� ��NN���������������4�4��������������������D�c���d	������	�e�f��g ����D�c���dR�Ph��RM�M�e� ��fhf�M�R�Ph�� T�
SPi�g��PR�Ph�� T�
	������	�e�f��g T�
R�Ph��RM�M�e� ���e���	�e�f��PRM�M�e�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*! ����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./0120$��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! 1<=5%:�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�1(+?!���8+!��� "%@'� �+A�4�BCDEF� �GHIJKHIGFDLL��������������4M��N������������������������� ��OP�4O��M�����4�MO��4�������O4��������O4������������������� P�O�4��������Q�.&'?�����.&'?�����.&'?�� ��.&'?���4�.&'?��N��.&'?�4���.&'?�4MMM���R�LLLJ���R�LLLJ S�TS�UV��S�WX�������Y�
S�TS�UV��S�WX�������Y�
Z/��"["Z8>�8/\Z;;Z].̂Z�3�[8_Z��[]̀8�.08ZZ;8�a�Z/0.0�;;/�Z�[1�;̂ /"�a�Z\̂ Z;;Z120$�[1�".[�>Z/�Z\"�.08Z120$�8/0;1Z;/""["�1$�,/�/0̂ Z �KHKIIHFEJDLL���OP�4O��M�����4�MO��4�������O4��������O4�������������4  OM�N����� P�O�4�����bBCDEFc������������d4M��Ne������������������������ �GHFCKHFBLDfF���OP�4O��M������MMO�P���N����O��������P�M������O4�������4  OM�N���������� �BCBHLfKDIK�����������O����M��� O �P�M����P�����d�O4�����e������� P�O�4����� �IGDJJ����������NP��P��N��M���4 ������������������������������D�g���h	������	�i�j��k ����D�g���hl�Rm��lQ�Q�i� ��jmj�Q�l�Rm�� V�
URn�k��Rl�Rm�� V�
	������	�i�j��k V�
l�Rm��lQ�Q�i� ���i���	�i�j��RlQ�Q�i�



���������������	
 ����������	���������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*! ����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./0120$��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! 1<=5%:�>'%(!�������"'(<+*�1(+?!���8+!��� "%@'�4�+A�4�BCDECFGHH� �HIDHBCDFECGCC��BDEJIGBJ� �JDEEFDCBEGCC�������������������� KL��� �������������������������� �4 4K�� ������K���K�������� K����������K4��������������M�K�� �����������4��K����������N�O�N�P����N�.&'?�����.&'?�����.&'?�����.&'?�� ��.&'?��M��.&'?��4��.&'?�4���.&'?�4QQQ���P�CCCR���P�CCCR S�OS�TU��T	��������V�
S�OS�TU��T	��������V�
W/��"X"W8>�8/YW;;/�W;�8/Y;WZ.[W�3�X8\W��XZ]8�.08WW;8�̂�W/0.0�;W120$�X1�".X�>W/�WY"�[\.";�"X�/#.08W120$�8/0;1W;/""X"�1$�,/�/0[W �HRDIF_DJHIGI_��BDEJFDEBCGCC��4 4K�� ������K���K�������� K����������K4���������������4K4� �����M4�K44������4��K�������H̀aDECFGHHbB̀DEJIGBJb������������������c KL��� �d������������������������ �HCDHBRDEFBGJR��JDHaCDFCEGR_��4 4K�� ������KQ��K� ��������������KQQ4� ����K�Q��4���������M4�K44����������� �BDaHIDBRFGEH��IDRBFDHJIGBJ�����������KL4Q��Q�� K�������c��K Q4� �dc�K�Q��4�d���4K4� �����������4��K������� �ECGBR��FEGCJ����������M �MM���������Q��Q���������������������������������ef��������g����Nhh����i�gNj�����k����l���P�P������Thh������Nk�����i��lh�l��iG����G�m���n	������	�h�l��i ����G�m���no�Pp��oN�N�h� ��lpl�N�o�Pp�� U�
TPq�i��Po�Pp�� U�
	������	�h�l��i U�
o�Pp��oN�N�h� ���h���	�h�l��PoN�N�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'���+B��4�CDCC��EFGHIDJK��CDCC��LFICCDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC� �KCGFKHCDCC��LGJFHHHDCC��KEMFJJIDCC��KHKFLLGDCC��KCLFHNNDCC��HCFCCCDCC��HMFJGCDCC��������������������������OPQ4R�S����������������������������������PR������������������������������������������ ����P��������RP�4������� RP �������4�������� �PR44������QQPOOR�����4�������4P�Q������OOPSQQ�����4�������4�P�4������OOPQ�������4��������P��������4�P�������� RP �������QP�4��������T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��� ������� 
����KCKC
����KKKC
����KNNC
����KNLC
����KLKC
����KLNC
����KLLC�U�V�CCCK W���	XY��Z�
�����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������ �KCGFKHCDCC��LGJFEKGDEI��KEMFJJIDCC��KHLFNJJDCC��KCLFHNNDCC��HCFCCCDCC��HMFJGCDCC�����P��������RP�4������� RP �������4�������� �P��Q�OR���QQPOOR�����4�������4P�Q���������PS�S�����4�������4�P�4������OOPQ��������������PS�������4�P�������� RP �������QP�4����� �GEFKGIDGE��LCJFKGJDMH��KIKFLLMDEN��KNNFMNMDEG��GCFHNCDMH��NGFNECDCC��MNFJCJDKK��QRP�O��� ���PSO �R4���Q�PQ4R�S ����������RP����S����4SPO����S��� O������P�Q �R4��Q�P� R����������� �P�SQ�OQ��SSP��O������������P�Q�� 4���QP�O�������SP OS��Q��4P��O�O�� �KGFEILDKK��GCFJLKDHK��LLFMMKDCG��LCFGHNDCN��NLFCCKDHH��NKFJKCDCC��KNFCJNDGE���4PS�S�SR���P�44��4��R4P4 ���R��4�������� PRQQ��4����P�O �S����4�������P�O4��4���OP�Q������4���������POS��������PRQ��������������Q�44����PS�������QPO���Q����P� ���S� �KKDIC��LGEDHI��ENDLJ��CDCC��LEDGN��CDCC��CDCC�����������R����������������QO�4R��������������O���S���������������������������������O�Q�������������������� �KGFEHKDHK��GCFLMKDEH��LLFLMGDJK��LCFGHNDCN��NNFEIKDJL��NKFJKCDCC��KNFCJNDGE���4PS�S�SR���P� ��S4��R4P4 ���R��4�������� P�OQ�RO����P�O �S����4�������P����OQ���OP�Q������4���������POS��������PRQ�������������SQ�S�����PS�������QPO���Q����P� ���S� �GNDMJ��JEDKE��GNDGL��JEDGJ��JJDJG��HIDHG��JJDEI��Q �R��� R��O��S�� ���������QO�4Q��Q��44��RO�Q���4Q� ���Q��O4��������SQ�4���SS��Q��������O���O��4R�4Q��Q��SR��R���O�
����KCKC
����KKKC
����KNNC
����KNLC
����KLKC
����KLNC
����KLLC �����[�X	
�����\Z������������Z��	]���	��̂ Ẑ���_���	]���
�	����	�������X�����
����
����XZ
���X̀ ���YY������"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������1fd."#108�e�c/".8/�ad8�/?����ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������1fd."#108�e�c/".8/�ad8�/?����ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������1fd."#108�e�c/".8/�ad8�/?����ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������1fd."#108�e�c/".8/�ad8�/?����ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1���ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������ca08/c8d/��e�#.;c�12"10;1��� _�
�XVgU���V[UVh�� _�
�Xi�UT������V�V _�
Z������V�V[T�T�i��U��D�̂���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�[UVh�� _�
��iUlm���V _�
XnTk�Tm��[T�T�i� ���i������D[T�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'���+B��4�CDEFG��FEFF��FEFF��FEFF��HIJEFF��FEFF��FEFF� �CCJKDLFEFF��HFKFFFEFF��MGIKFIDEFF��JNKCNLEFF��CFNKLCLEFF��CFKFFFEFF��JMKHDNEFF���������������4��O���������������������������������������������������������PQ���������������������� ��ORSQ4������4��������PS ���������S���������RRS����������������RSPP4����� QSR R������4�������PS�4��������RS�OR������S��������O4S ���������S��������Q�S�4 ������S����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ��� ����������� ����������� ����������� ��� ��� ��� 
����MHDD
����MHID
����MNMF
����MNCF
����MNHF
����MNNF
����MNDF�U�V�FFFM W���	XY��Z�
X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������	���	
��]X�XW�]��� �CCLKGLHEFF��HFKFFFEFF��MGIKFIDEFF��JLKHDFEFF��CCNKJJDEFF��CIKDJFEFF��JMKHDNEFF�����SR�������4��������PSQR��������S���������RRS����������������RSPP4����� RSQQR������4�������OS ����������S��4������S4�O�44�����SO��� 4���PS4Q������Q�S�4 ������S������� �MCJKLHIEMC��CHKNIHENN��MDMKFMMENM��NGKNGIEJD��MDHKFGMELL��MIKNFIEHG��FEFF�����SOP�� ����������SRQ �P�����S P��  ���  SR�O�PP����4��4��QS�4Q��O�� �S�O���O��������OS��Q� Q��QOSPO��O ���S4�O�44��R�SPP���O���PS �P��O���������Q4��Q� �MFCKMNDELL��JKDCJEDJ��NJKFJHEDG��MLKLDCEHD��IMKDIHEMC��MFKMDCEJM��JMKHDNEFF��PPSR���Q���4���������SR�4��R��QS4�Q�4Q�� �S�R�������Q �Q4���SP�R�P���RS�PQ�R����4��������S��4�4 �� �S   ��Q����������S��O��Q����S�4��Q���Q�S�4 �����R� �O � �MIEFL��FEFF��CCELL��CKCLCEFF��LIMEDF��JKJDIEID��FEFF���������������P��R�����������������������RR���������������S�R������������������RP��4���QSQ4P�P4������������� �MFCKMCLELF��JKDCJEDJ��NJKFNFEIM��MJKDIFEHD��IFKIFMEJC��HKNGNELJ��JMKHDNEFF��PPSR���Q���4���������SPOR�����QS4�Q�4Q�� �S�R�������Q �Q4���SQO4�R���RS�PQ�R����4������RS� ��4 �� �S   ��Q����������S�4P�4Q���S O �RQ��Q�S�4 �����R� �O � �DDEHG��ILECN��IJEJH��ICENC��JLEMN��JHEMJ��FEFF��Q��� �����������OQ��PR�� ��PP����� 4�����QO�����R��OO�������� Q�RQ��Q��������������P�� ���Q���Q���������Q�4��
����MHDD
����MHID
����MNMF
����MNCF
����MNHF
����MNNF
����MNDF
����MNJF X������	�	�
����X	
�����������Y�	[X���	��\��	�����Y��W����	��W�Y�������"1;̂ 0/��;1_.̀1;�������������1ab."#108�c�̀/".8/�b̂8�/?����`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���"1;̂ 0/��;1_.̀1;�������������1ab."#108�c�̀/".8/�b̂8�/?����`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���"1;̂ 0/��;1_.̀1;�������������1ab."#108�c�̀/".8/�b̂8�/?����`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���"1;̂ 0/��;1_.̀1;�������������1ab."#108�c�̀/".8/�b̂8�/?����`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���`̂ 08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ � \�
�XVdU���VeUVf�� \�
�Xg�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VeT�T�g��U��E�]���h���T������V�V ��ifi�T�eUVf�� \�
��gUjk���V \�
XlTi�Tk��eT�T�g� ���g������EeT�T�g�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'���+B��4�CDCC��EFGDHI��IJHIIDFK��CDCC��IJCLHDKC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC� �EJCCCDCC��IKMJNECDCC��ILLJKKEDCC��HKJCCCDCC��MGCJGKEDCC��IIKJCCCDCC��EJFCCDCC��NJCCCDCC���������������OP�Q����������RQ���O4���������������������R�SQ�4�������������������������� ��� R���������R�4�������PR�Q������ RP��������S�RS4������Q4R��������� QRQ�4������R4����������RS�Q�������4R���������RO������� R��������PR����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ��� ��� 
����ENHC
����ENFC
����EHIC
����EHLC
����EHGC
����EFEC
����EFIC
����EFMC�U�V�CCCE W���	XY��Z�
	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[��	���	�̀ ��Xa �EJCCCDCC��IKHJEEMDCC��ILGJEIIDFH��HKJCCCDCC��KNEJGHFDCE��IIKJCCCDCC��EJFCCDCC��NJCCCDCC����QRQO4������R�4�������PR�QP����� RP��������S�R����OQ��Q4R��������� PR �P�������R4��������Q�ROQ��������4R���������RO������� R��������PR������� �EHKDCH��ELCJCMCDLF��ELFJMIFDIK��IFJIMLDNN��MEEJMCNDKM��IEGJGFGDNG��CDCC��EJFMGDIL���4�RS���� ��4S�������4RS�S� 4���RS4�������S4R4SO��4���OR��S�  ���O�RS� ������ R����4����� R4PO�������PRPOP� P���������RO�P��S��4R Q��PO� �GMNDFN��GHJCGIDIE��FGJLFMDLE��MKJLHIDKH��IMCJKHNDNG��HJECEDKI��EJFCCDCC��IJCHEDLM��P�ROS �PQ��QSQ�P����R ���44���R�4������OSRS ��S����4RSQ��4Q��44RS���OO���QR PP� P���4PR�S������QR����4����RO��������R�Q��S����R4�O���� �CDCC��EGDCC��EJMCCDMM��CDCC��EIKJNHEDKH��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC���������������P������������R����������������������R�QS������� R�O �4Q������������������������� �GMNDFN��GHJCHNDIE��FLJNFMDMG��MKJLHIDKH��ECKJECIDFI��HJECEDKI��EJFCCDCC��IJCHEDLM��P�ROS �PQ��QSQ�P����R ���44���R�4������OQR  ���P���4RSQ��4Q��44RS���OO��4R���� P��  R�SS� 4��QR����4����RO��������R�Q��S����R4�O���� �EHDKE��HHDMF��HNDNG��NNDFG��KLDNK��FLDIF��CDCC��NGDNH��Q �O �� 4�PQ��PQ�Q���SP�����Q �� ��  �OP��SS�4P�� 4�O ���O�SS��OS��O�������� P� Q��QP��Q�
����ENHC
����ENFC
����EHIC
����EHLC
����EHGC
����EFEC
����EFIC
����EFMC
����EFKC 	���	
��[X�XW�[����Z\Y�����	]�\Z�Y
��W����	XY�[X�Y��W
X�X��	�������WZ�XYY��X��
����Z	X���[Z�����XY�X�����X����
Z��Ẑ
W�[����_�YX�[�12"10;1���"1;b0/��;1c.d1;�������������1ef."#108�g�d/".8/�bf8�/?����db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���"1;b0/��;1c.d1;�������������db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���"1;b0/��;1c.d1;�������������1ef."#108�g�d/".8/�bf8�/?����db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d� �̀
�XVhU���V\UVi�� �̀
�Xj�UT������V�V �̀
Z������V�V\T�T�j��U��D�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�\UVi�� �̀
��jUmn���V �̀
XoTl�Tn��\T�T�j� ���j������D\T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'� �+B��4�CDCC��EFFDGC��CDCC��HIGJCDKK��CDCC��LILJKDME��NLDLE��CDCC� �JICCCDCC��LJGIGECDCC��LECICCCDCC��NLFIKLLDCC��LNHIJHMDCC��GKINCCDCC��FCILECDCC��NKINNCDCC��4OO������������������������P�Q��  ���������������������P�Q �R4��������S���4�������� Q���� ��Q�P�4�������4�P�������� ��P Q������ P���������Q�PO�R������S�P�QR������P 4������OP���������OPS�������S�P��������OP�4������S PSS�������P ���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ������� ������� ������� ��� ��� 
����LMEC
����LMJM
����LMMC
����GNGC
����HLGC
����HHLC
����HELC
����KGLC�U�V�CCCL W���	XY��Z�
�	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_�����̂ [����X� �JICCCDCC��GMMINHKDHL��LCKIECCDCC��FFNIHCCDKJ��LFCIGJMDCC��HNIEMEDCC��FCILFFDMC��LCKICNCDCC���RRPS� ������� P4������� ��P Q���������P44O��S�����P�S�������SOPQQR������P �������OP4��������RP�R4�����S�P��������OP�OO�R����� P�S�������P ������ �EIKNCDJM��LKMIELGDLF��CDCC��NCHIHECDFM��LHFIHJMDLL��JIEHJDMC��EGICFGDHG��MHIGJHDHC��� RP4����O���������S�P� 4�����SOPSRS������O�P��R�4S����4PQO��4S���P4�O�44��Q�S�Q���OPO����R�� RPSRS�O����P�O4�4R��R�P�Q�������P ������ �GIEHMDLL��LECILGGDLK��LCKIECCDCC��LFGIMKMDNM��HGIJMMDJM��GJICENDLC��LJILCEDEJ��LCIFFNDFC���4�P����� ���� P4�������O�P��S�RO��44PQS��RS�� SPR4��OS����P��O�  ��QQ�� 4��SPSO���R����P�Q��R�����P�����O�� PQ���������POOS�O�������� �CDCC��LCEIEJMDCC��CDCC��MHIHHLDNC��JDEC��LNILFEDCC��CDCC��CDCC����4P4QR�����������������4�P�S�������RPRSQ��Q��������Q�4���4P�4��������PR�4���������������������������� �GIEHMDLL��KKIEHHDLK��LCKIECCDCC��FMINLJDCM��HGIJMLDHM��LLIJJLDLC��LJILCEDEJ��LCIFFNDFC��  P4���� ���� P4�������O�P��S�RO���P RO�O ��SPRQ���Q����P��O�  ��QO��R4���P ����R����P 4O�R�����P�����O�� PQ���������POOS�O�������� �NJDGN��KMDMC��CDCC��FFDFG��JCDNJ��GHDHH��FKDGC��JMDNK�� R�R���������Q��OQ��4 �OR��OQ�SQ��Q��R���S��������������S�4���OQ�QQ���������QR�S ���������
����LMEC
����LMJM
����LMMC
����GNGC
����HLGC
����HHLC
����HELC
����KGLC
����KENC �	���	�[��X\Z��YX������
������W���[�Z���
�XY�	�����W�WZX	
��	X��������	�Y����X��]XY�[�Z�̂ ���	_����12"10;1���1̀ a."#108�b�c/".8/�da8�/?����cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;d0/��;1e.c1;�������������1̀ a."#108�b�c/".8/�da8�/?����cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;d0/��;1e.c1;�������������cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1���1̀ a."#108�b�c/".8/�da8�/?����cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1���"1;d0/��;1e.c1;�������������cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1���cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1���cd08/c8a/��b�#.;c�12"10;1��� [�
�XVfU���VgUVh�� [�
�Xi�UT������V�V [�
Z������V�VgT�T�i��U��D�]���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�gUVh�� [�
��iUlm���V [�
XnTk�Tm��gT�T�i� ���i������DgT�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'�4�+B��4�CDEFF��FEFF��GHIJIEIK��FEFF��FEFF��FEFF��GHFJCELM� �GHCFFEFF��JFHGFFEFF��DLHCIDEFF��CFHFFFEFF��GLGHFKFEFF��KFFEFF��IJNHDJIEFF���������������������������O�P�������������������������������������������O�P �4Q��������R����Q����OQS4���� �4SOP�������4��������O����������O4�������4�OQ�S����� �O�����������OP�������4������� ROQ����������������R�O�R������Q OPQ������PSPO��4�����4O���������S�OPQ��������T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ������� ����������� 
����CLJF
����LFGF
����LGKI
����LGDI
����JCGF
����JLGF
����JNNI�U�V�FFFG W���	XY��Z�
�[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W	��	�X����X
_�����	X���� �GHCFFEFF��JFHGFFEFF��GFFHCNGEFF��CFHFFFEFF��GLGHFKFEFF��KFFEFF��IJDHCLFEMN��4SOP�������4��������O��������  O�R������4PO�������� �O�����������OP�������4������� ROQ����������������R�O�R������Q4O�RS�QR��PSROS�������PO�S��Q��� R�O�R��S�� �GHCFFEFF��CNHDFNEGL��JIHNCCEKC��GMHIKKECM��MNHLDJEIG��FEFF��GJJHFKKEJJ�� RO �Q�Q���� P�P4��� ��P����PO��Q�Q4���POR� ��Q���QO���� Q��R�OP44��4���������4OQ����P���������� OPS��Q���P�O�4��RP��  �O S4�R4�� OP����P���S�O S���R� �FEFF��GIHIMIEDL��KNHNIJEJJ��IFHNJJELG��LKHCCKENM��KFFEFF��GFIHCGNEKG����O�S�������4���4��R4Q� ����SO�P���4���QO�PP�P�����ORPP�4�����OQ4 �S4��4���������OQSS�Q ����������PSO Q��������OQ�R������  O��P��4���OP Q�S4��SSOPSQ�R � �FEFF��FEFF��GCHNMNEFF��FEFF��FEFF��FEFF��FEFF��������������������� ORQR���������������������������������������������������������������������� �FEFF��GIHIMIEDL��IIHMIMEJJ��IFHNJJELG��LKHCCKENM��KFFEFF��GFIHCGNEKG����O�S�������4���4��R4Q� ����O4P���4���QO�PP�P�����ORPP�4�����OQ4 �S4��4���������OQSS�Q ����������PSO Q��������OQ�R������  O��P��4���OP Q�S4��SSOPSQ�R � �GFFEFF��NMELL��JIECL��CDEFD��JCEJG��FEFF��JGEDL��S��Q����Q������ ��P��4S�P���P4� S�� S��S��PQ�S���������4 �����������P�� 4��P ��Q��P � S��R��R ��S�����
����CLJF
����LFGF
����LGKI
����LGDI
����JCGF
����JLGF
����JNNI
����NFIF �[\����X��Z��	�����
������[�W[�X\�[�W[�X\�WX	XW���	����Y�W[���W�Z]Y����\�̂��	X�����	̂ ����	�W	X_����	�XW��W"1;̀ 0/��;1a.b1;�������������1cd."#108�e�b/".8/�d̀8�/?����b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���1cd."#108�e�b/".8/�d̀8�/?����b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���"1;̀ 0/��;1a.b1;�������������1cd."#108�e�b/".8/�d̀8�/?����b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���"1;̀ 0/��;1a.b1;�������������b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���"1;̀ 0/��;1a.b1;�������������1cd."#108�e�b/".8/�d̀8�/?����b̀ 08/b8d/��e�#.;b� \�
�XVfU���V]UVg�� \�
�Xh�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�V]T�T�h��U��E�_���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�]UVg�� \�
��hUkl���V \�
XmTj�Tl��]T�T�h� ���h������E]T�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'�B�+C��4�DEFGHHIJK��DFLMMIED��JKHIGJ��MIMM��MIMM��DDINM��MIMM��LFEKEIKD� �JFMOJFKDNIMM��OLHFGMOIMM��JJKFGDEIMM��JEFMMMIMM��DEFGDNIMM��HMFLKNIMM��NMMIMM��OJFGMMIMM���������������P���� ����������QR�B������������������������������4����������P Q �Q�� �4 4PQ�Q������P ��������Q�P�BR�������BP � ������P��������� P����������PS���������������S�4�����R�P�Q4�����4�������S�PB���������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ������� ��� ����������� ��� ��� ��� 
����OMDM
����OJJM
����OJEM
����ODOM
����ONJM
����ONNM
����HMKM
����HJGM�U�V�MMMJ W���	XY��Z�
	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�
	X��XW� �JFJGGFDGGIOD��JFMNDFODHIKD��JDDFDHOIGH��JEFMMMIMM��DEFGDNIMM��KMFEKNIMM��NMMIMM��OJFGMMIMM��4�QPQ�Q�����  P ������� RRP�RQ�Q�����BP � �����4PRB��BR��� P����������PS���������������S�4�����Q�P Q4�����4�������S�PB������ �HLJFGMMIHH��HEGFNENIGJ��KMFHKOILJ��JLFKDMIDM��JKFNNLIHG��HGFJLEIHN��MIMM��GGFLNDIHE�� �SP �B�R����BP�� �SB�� ��P�Q �����RBP  ���4�� P 4S��B����PQ��������QP�Q��BB���������B������RBP�� �R4��������BBP�4��R � �LLEFGGNIHE��DMGFJHLILJ��LJFLKMILO��OKIHM��NFMOJIJE��EFLGMIJN��NMMIMM��NFDEOIJG�����P4����S��RP�B4�� ��R4P�Q4�Q����QPQR��R4���P �B�4���SQ�R��� P �B�� ���������� B �R��� P�B���4��4�������4P� S��B� �MIMM��EMFEDDIEK��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��MIMM��GNOINM���������PB ��4����RPSSR�QS��������������������������������������������������B4S�4�� �LLEFGGNIHE��JGNFOGMIHD��LJFLKMILO��OKIHM��NFMOJIJE��EFLGMIJN��NMMIMM��EFNHKIGG�����P4����S��BPS���S��� BP4�B�Q����QPQR��R4���P �B�4���SQ�R��� P �B�� ���������� B �R��� P�B���4��4������� P4RQ�BB� �OJILM��HMIEJ��OEILL��KKIEL��OKIEJ��KNIJH��MIMM��KDIGO��SR��B��R���B��R��4 ��S ��4��SB�����QQ� ���R�� ����������4�RQ��Q4��R��������Q��BS�
����OMDM
����OJJM
����OJEM
����ODOM
����ONJM
����ONNM
����HMKM
����HJGM
����HNEM 	��	�X����X
[�����	X�����X	\��YX]W	�Z�
��̂	��	�X��������	�_X�
������	�������̀����	�X���Y�_	X�������a�	��[���XY�_�X	
	��Z���̂�WX	_XW�12"10;1���"1;b0/��;1c.d1;�������������1ef."#108�g�d/".8/�bf8�/?����db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���"1;b0/��;1c.d1;�������������db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���"1;b0/��;1c.d1;�������������1ef."#108�g�d/".8/�bf8�/?����db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1���db08/d8f/��g�#.;d�12"10;1��� ]�
�XVhU���V_UVi�� ]�
�Xj�UT������V�V ]�
Z������V�V_T�T�j��U��I�[���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� ]�
��jUmn���V ]�
XoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������I_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'�B�+C��4�DEDD��FDGHFIIEJK��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��GDLEMI��DEDD� �FNIHDMGEDD��GFDHNNJEDD��JJOHMOOEDD��KDHNDDEDD��FHODDEDD��FGHDDDEDD��NHFJMEDD��FHDGJHMMIEDD��GHGLDEDD����������������������4P�BB��Q��������������������������������4� ��B������������������� ����P��������RP��������4SP��4�����4��PSS��������RP�RR�����Q�PS��������PR��������4P��������SP���������P�4�P��B�����4P4 ������R4P���������PR�B�������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T������������ ���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q���S���B
����KGLD
����ODFD
����ODJD
����ODLD
����ODLG
����ODGD
����ODGG
����ODND
����ODKO�U�V�DDDF W���	XY��Z�

	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���E��[�Y�\���̂���������	�XY�̂��
� �FNIHDMGEDD��GFDHNNJEDD��JJOHMOOEDD��KDHNDDEDD��FHODDEDD��FGHDDDEDD��NHFJMEDD��FHDGJHMMIEDD��GHNMJEDD�����P��������RP��������4SP��4�����4��PSS��������RP�RR�����Q�PS��������PR��������4P��������SP���������P�4�P��B�����4PS�������R4P���������PR�B���� �FDMHKODEII��FDGHFIIEJK��MJLHFGGEGL��NLHKIKEOL��FHFNGEGL��FHFIJEMM��JHKOLEIK��ILLHJGDEMJ��JHDFMEFD�� QP BS�Q����PR4��� ��4�P S��R�����4P�BB��Q���� P�44�4 ��S PQBQ�R ���P�S4�4 ���P�B�������PQR �BQ��B  P�4�������P��������R4P���������PS ��S�� �NLHFJLEMJ��LDGHLKGENM��FDGHFLJELN��FGHIMFEDN��IJLELN��FJHKMNEIK��MHMJIEMM��JDKHKINEII��MHNFDEOD��4�P4�������SP� S�RS�� P4S ��B�� �4P Q4�S�����4P� �� S���4PB����S��B� � S����PQ�S�BQ���P��B�������QPQBS�BB���PS���R����������P�BS��B� �GHLJIEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD���������PS��������PQ�B���������������������������������������������������������������� �GKHNOIEMJ��LDGHLKGENM��FDGHFLJELN��FGHIMFEDN��IJLELN��FJHKMNEIK��MHMJIEMM��JDKHKINEII��MHNFDEOD��4�P4��������P  S�RS���PB�B��B�� �4P Q4�S�����4P� �� S���4PB����S��B� � S����PQ�S�BQ���P��B�������QPQBS�BB���PS���R����������P�BS��B� �NFEND��MDEND��NOEDF��KDELO��NFEJL��IEKM��NJEGM��IDENI��GJEGI�� B�4������Q���R��Q4�����S���SR�����Q�� R��S��� ��B�Q���S��4���B��SB��4��4B����������SB� ��
����KGLD
����ODFD
����ODJD
����ODLD
����ODLG
����ODGD
����ODGG
����ODND
����ODKO
����OIFD 
	X��XW���X���	���	�[�������XY����Z	��\��	]�	����[����X����Y�������Z	X���Z��[�Y�\[������Z	X���
��X̂ �Y��\����Z	X���_�����XY�̀X����[���E��[�Y�\���̂�������"1;a0/��;1b.c1;�������������1de."#108�f�c/".8/�ae8�/?����ca08/c8e/��f�#.;c�12"10;1���1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������".0c."/��a0.0$1,81$01;;�����.0811;8�a0.0$1,81$01;;������ \�
�XVgU���VÛVh�� \�
�Xi�UT������V�V \�
Z������V�VT̂�T�i��U��E�[���j���T������V�V ��khk�T�ÛVh�� \�
��iUlm���V \�
XnTk�Tm��T̂�T�i� ���i������ET̂�T�i�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'�B�+C��4�DEFGEDHIJD� �FFGKLDGKHMIHH��HIHH��NNGHHHIHH��HIHH� �NLGNFJIHH��DGHMDGLJEIHH��FHHGHHHIHH��OOP������������� ��P���PBQR��������P����������S����S����S����O���O
����NJFH
����NNHF
����NNTH�U�V�HHHF�U�V�HHHF W���	XY��Z�
��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\���� �FMGNHTGDTJINF��NLGNFJIHH��MGTTJGEKDIHH��JDGHHDIHH���P44QPR ������Q�P������� �FHGTLLGDJMITD��NJGEKHIEM��MGTTJGEKDIHH��NGHHHIHH���P44QPR ������OP������� �MGMFEGNLKIMN��FGDJEIMJ��HIHH��EMGHHDIHH��������R�P������� �KFMGTLDITK��HIHH��HIHH��HIHH������������� �DGNHMGKHFILT��FGDJEIMJ��HIHH��EMGHHDIHH��������R�P������� �JEIFT��NLIJF��FHHIHH��FDITH�������������4��
����NJFH
����NNHF
����NNTH ��	�XY�[��
�����	�Z�
��	X����	��	X����	�����X���XY�	�\����W���	XY��Z�
.081<]0$�8/0;<1;��.081<]0$�8/0;<1;�� �̂
�XV_U���V[UV̀�� �̂
�Xa�US������V�V �̂
Z������V�V[S�S�a��U��I�b���c���S������V�V ��d̀d�S�[UV̀�� �̂
��aUef���V �̂
XgSd�Sf��[S�S�a� ���a������I[S�S�a�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'�B�+C��4�DEDD��DEDD��FGHEIF��DEDD��DEDD��FJHIKEHG��LGJGFGEMH��GHJLGHEFD��DEDD� �HNJLKIEDD��IDJDDDEDD��FMLJLGNEDD��LIDEDD��KJFDDEDD��LMFJLGDEDD��FHOJNDDEDD��MKJOKFEDD��KKJDDIEDD����������������������������B�4����������������������������PB4 �B�����P����QB���BP��B���������� �BRP� 4�����4�P��������� 4P���������P�4�������RP�RR������4������ P��������� �P���������P���������BP���������BSPR�������Q PS ������  P��4�������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ��� ��� ����������� ��� ���Q���Q
����GHMH
����GHHD
����LNFD
����KIND
����MDGD
����MDFD
����MGND
����HDGD
����HDLD�U�V�DDDF �W	��������X�
X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[��	a�	����̀ ����W���� �FKLJOFMEDD��IDJDDDEDD��FMHJIKGEDD��LIDEDD��IJODDEDD��KLGJHNLEMO��FHOJNDDEDD��MKJOKFEDD��KKJDDIEDD��� �PS�Q�����4�P��������� 4P���������P44������ �PBB�������4������4PS�������� �PR��������PQRQ�����QRP R��QS���BSPR�������Q PS ������  P��4���� �GGOJNMGENF��DEDD��FGDJGLMEDN��FDNEDD��LJLGIEIO��LFOJMGLEMF��FHOJDNHEIF��GHJLGHEFD��LKJDNLEIL����SPRQ��R����������S�P4R � R��SB�������RPSQ�� B����R������P��4�4S�����P�QS��Q��4�Q�B����RP�QS�Q����BSP�RB�4����BP��B������ P�R��4�� �GFNJDKNELM��IDJDDDEDD��OHJKDFEHK��GKKEDD��FJLMKEKL��GDKJGIDEDI��ILDEKM��NIJKFFEMD��HJHKGEKO����RP� R��Q��4�P��������S�P �4�4 ���PS4R�QB��4P����4����  ������P�Q � ��� �P   �B����P��B��B��R�P�SR�� ��4��� Q��R4P ���Q���BPB �� S� �DEDD��DEDD��GJFFGELG��DEDD��DEDD��IDJNDNEDF��DEDD��DEDD��DEDD���������������������������P��������������������������������4�PR�R���������������������� �GFNJDKNELM��IDJDDDEDD��OMJGMGENL��GKKEDD��FJLMKEKL��ILJIKKEDL��ILDEKM��NIJKFFEMD��HJHKGEKO����RP� R��Q��4�P��������S�P �4�4 ���PS4R�QB���PBQB������  ������P�Q � ��� �P   �B����P��B��B��BPSS������4��� Q��R4P ���Q���BPB �� S� �KMEFM��DEDD��OFEIM��IMEMN��IMEGO��OIEMH��HHEMF��FFEMD��OOEKG�� Q��Q��������S�� ����������QS�4B��4Q�QR��4Q��S��QQ��R�����B�������S��BB�Q������Q���SS� ��
����GHMH
����GHHD
����LNFD
����KIND
����MDGD
����MDFD
����MGND
����HDGD
����HDLD
����HDKD X��YW������
������Z���[�W���[������������\[����W�]����Z�YW����Z	��X���̂�ZW	_WZ���W���	���	�̀ �������WY����X	��[1bc."#108�d�e/".8/�fc8�/?����ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���"1;f0/��;1g.e1;�������������1bc."#108�d�e/".8/�fc8�/?����ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���"1;f0/��;1g.e1;�������������1bc."#108�d�e/".8/�fc8�/?����ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���1#"�f?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�f?11�,101<.8;������������� [�
�WVhU���V_UVi�� [�
�Wj�UT������V�V [�
X������V�V_T�T�j��U��E�̀���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�_UVi�� [�
��jUmn���V [�
WoTl�Tn��_T�T�j� ���j������E_T�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'����+B��4�CDEFFGHCI� �JEKIFEGCGHGG��GHGG��GHGG��GHGG��GHGG��DLCHGG��GHGG� �IJEDGGHGG��DCGHGG��JEGGGHGG��JEIDKHGG��JMIEJFNHGG��JGGHGG���������������������������O4���������� ���P���������4�������P���������P�� ������Q�P�RS���������������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����S���S���S���S���S���S
����FGKG
����FGKC
����FGCG
����FGCC
����FGMG
����FGNF�U�V�GGGI�U�V�GGGI �W	��������X�
��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���H��Z�[�\���]������� �JEMDDENJJHNL��IJEDGGHGG��DCGHGG��JEGGGHGG��JEIDKHGG��JMIEJFNHGG��JGGHGG����P���������4�������P���������P�� ������Q�P�RS������������ �JEJNKENMJHKJ��JMEJNGHGC��ICCHMJ��GHGG��NCDHNM��JCLEFJKHCL��CGHGG���QP�S���4���44�Q���������S4��SQ���4OPR� �4O��4����� �KKNEFCGHKM��CEJJFHFC��FKHDF��JEGGGHGG��DNGHJK��KEINDHKD��CGHGG��4P��R�R4��R ��R���P���������S��� �� P�S�� ���4����� �CJENILHDD��GHGG��GHGG��GHGG��GHGG��GHGG��GHGG������������������������������������� �DFLEJIDHJD��CEJJFHFC��FKHDF��JEGGGHGG��DNGHJK��KEINDHKD��CGHGG��4P��R�R4��R ��R���P���������S��� �� P�S�� ���4����� �LIHCI��LCHFM��LDHGD��GHGG��MFHJF��FLHDM��CGHGG��O4�RQ��O������������QR��R��RO��Q��4�����
����FGKG
����FGKC
����FGCG
����FGCC
����FGMG
����FGNF ��	Y�	����Z����W����[�������X	W���X��Z�[�\Z������X	W���
��W]�[��\����X	W����̂����W[�_W����Z���H��Z�[�\���]��������W	��������X�
1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;������������� \�
�WVaU���V]UVb�� \�
�Wc�UT������V�V \�
X������V�V]T�T�c��U��H�Z���d���T������V�V ��ebe�T�]UVb�� \�
��cUfg���V \�
WhTe�Tg��]T�T�c� ���c������H]T�T�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'����+B��4�CDEFGHIDC� �CEJDDEKJFIGG��GIGG��GIGG��CLELGJIHM��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��NGFICJ��GIGG� �MGGIGG��CECDHENKHIGG��CCDENHDIGG��HFENMCIGG��DEHFJIGG��KJGIGG��CEJGGIGG��CEJGGIGG��CDMEGGGIGG��KGGIGG���������������������������OPO�4�QR�������������������������������� ����4������� �R�������S4�P��4������PS�������� �P����������SP QS�����Q�P R������SPQ�4������4�������P4��������P4��������SRP������������������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T���� ����������� ���O���O���O���O���O���O���O���O
����NJMG
����HNCG
����DGCG
����DGKG
����DGNG
����DGNJ
����DGJG
����DGJJ
����DGMG
����DGLD�U�V�GGGK�U�V�GGGK W�X	Y	Z��[�
�\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���I��]�W�Z���X������� �CEMDCENHFIDF��MGGIGG��CEFLDEJNKIDF��CCDENHDIGG��HFENMCIGG��DEHFJIGG��KJGIGG��CEJGGIGG��CEJGGIGG��CDMEGGGIGG��KCNIGG��R�������S4�POOQ�����RRP ��������Q�P� R�S�����SP QS�����Q�P R������SPQ�4������4�������P4��������P4��������SRP���������� ���� �CECKLEJDNIGN��MGGIGG��DGMEHGGIMC��CLELGJIHM��JFEGCJIGC��MELNJIMH��FDFIKN��GIGG��LNMIMH��CJFEFHKIDL��FCNIGG��R�������RS4P �O�RR�� OPRQ��QR���R�PR����S���OPO�4�QR��4�P��4�����RPO 4�RQ���S��� ��������O R�RQ���4�P�Q��SO���� ���� �JJFELHLILL��GIGG��KLFELNKIKC��CGGEMHKIFN��FGENNJIDD��FELHDIKK��JHIMM��CEJGGIGG��MJKIKK��NKEHFMIGF��CGGIGG���������4QP RO�� ���QPQ�O�� ����QPR�R�Q������PRQ��� ����P  4�SS���POQS�����4Q�RR���P4�������R4������ �PQ�R������������ �MNELDCIGG��GIGG��MNELDCIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��GIGG��������������RPS�Q��R��4QPS4��R ������������������������������������������������� �NLHEDLHILL��GIGG��KCHEDJFIKC��CGGEMHKIFN��FGENNJIDD��FELHDIKK��JHIMM��CEJGGIGG��MJKIKK��NKEHFMIGF��CGGIGG���������4QP RO�� ����PO���OO�� SPRO���S�����PRQ��� ����P  4�SS���POQS�����4Q�RR���P4�������R4������ �PQ�R������������ �MHIKC��CGGIGG��HGIKC��CJIHN��HCIHL��HGIKD��LKIJK��GIGG��JMINN��HHIMD��MLICJ����������Q��SO��Q���S��R���Q���4�Q ��Q��QO��Q���S��O��4���������4R�  ��QQ�RS��RO��4�
����NJMG
����HNCG
����DGCG
����DGKG
����DGNG
����DGNJ
����DGJG
����DGJJ
����DGMG
����DGLD �\Z����Y�W�X	Y	Z��Y���	���	�]�������YW����[	��Z��	̂ �	����]����Y����W�������[	Y���[��]�W�Z]������[	Y���
��YX�W��Z����[	Y���\�����YW�_Y����]���I��]�W�Z���X�������W�X	Y	Z��[�
à08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���"1;a0/��;1d.̀1;�������������1eb."#108�c�̀/".8/�ab8�/?����à08/̀ 8b/��c�#.;̀ �12"10;1���1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�a?11�,101<.8;������������� Z�
�YVfU���VXUVg�� Z�
�Yh�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VXT�T�h��U��I�]���i���T������V�V ��jgj�T�XUVg�� Z�
��hUkl���V Z�
YmTj�Tl��XT�T�h� ���h������IXT�T�h�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'����+B��4�CDCC��CDCC��EFFDGE��CDCC��HCEDIC��JKLMMHDEG��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC� �JHNLCCCDCC��HLCCCDCC��JMKLFCCDCC��HCLICCDCC��MLIHILJJCDCC��MEHLMHHDCC��GCLCCCDCC��FGLHJCDCC��GKNDCC��������������������������OPP�QO����������������O� ����RS����OQ������������������������� ���4S���������S����������RS���������OS���������R S ���������S �������R��S�������� R�S���������O�S��������Q�S��������PQS��������QR4������S����������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T�������� ����������� ����������� ���Q���Q���Q���Q���Q
����MKGK
����INEC
����NMJC
����NMIC
����NMIH
����KCMC
����KCJC
����KCIC
����KCIN�U�V�CCCI W�XW�YZ��W�[�������\�
\��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���\��]�[�Z]������\	Y��� �MLCGMLGGHDCC��HLCCCDCC��JFMLKNCDCC��HCLICCDCC��MLIKCLHNIDCC��MEHLMHHDCC��GCLCCCDCC��NNLHJCDCC��GKNDCC���S�Q�SQQ�������S����������RS���������QS���������  SR4��������S �������R��S��������44PS�4 ������O�S��������Q�S��������44S��������QR4������S������� �IJELKNIDCC��MLHCFDCC��JMCLHIEDJM��MJLKMKDHI��MLCGELFNIDNE��JKLMMHDEG��NILMEJDEH��NHLFNMDNE��NJMDIN�� �OSR4 ������S��P�����R�S�4P�Q���RS�OQ��O����RS���� �����SR�R�� ��O��S�QO��O�� O S OQ� ����RS����OQ��4 S�O��O���4�SP4��4O��4��� 4������� �EIILKHGDCC��FKJDCC��EMLFCJDEK��ELIGCDFE��ICJLIKKDII��MHJLCCKDJH��HNLGJEDJG��HLIFGDII��JEJDNN��O  SR�Q�����PR�������OSR ���Q��QSR���R ���4SQ�R�4P��OS Q��PO�����SP���Q ��R�SPQ4�O������S��R������4SQ�O��Q���S PQ�  ���O��44���S������� �EIMLFJKDCC��CDCC��MCLGKFDEH��CDCC��HLMFIDJM��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��O �SP�R�������������������������SQRP�O����������������S�P ���������������������������������� �JLMGKDCC��FKJDCC��NCLGCEDCF��ELIGCDFE��ICMLJHNDMJ��MHJLCCKDJH��HNLGJEDJG��HLIFGDII��JEJDNN���S�QR�����PR�������OSR ���Q��QSR���R ��� SR���R4��OS Q��PO�����SP���Q ��R�SO����R�����S��R������4SQ�O��Q���S PQ�  ���O��44���S������� �ICDJK��ECDJN��GJDIM��EGDHJ��FHDKH��HIDMJ��EFDFC��KNDNM��NKDJG�� ���R��O���4��Q � O��4���Q��Q4��P��OQ�����OO�P���Q���4��� �����OP�P���R4�4���4R��Q�������
����MKGK
����INEC
����NMJC
����NMIC
����NMIH
����KCMC
����KCJC
����KCIC
����KCIN
����KCNC \��[Y������
�WZ����Y�]Y�W���	Z	̂\�W�_����
������	�]�̀ Y[��Y���	���	�]�������Y[����\	��Z��	a�	����]����Y����[�������\	Y���1bc."#108�d�e/".8/�fc8�/?����ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���"1;f0/��;1g.e1;�������������1bc."#108�d�e/".8/�fc8�/?����ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���"1;f0/��;1g.e1;�������������"1;f0/��;1g.e1;�������������ef08/e8c/��d�#.;e�12"10;1���1#"�f?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�f?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�f?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�f?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�f?11�,101<.8;������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÛVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
\������V�VT̂�T�j��U��D�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÛVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̂�T�j� ���j������DT̂�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'����+B��4�CDEFGGHIG� �JEICFEIJKHDD��DHDD��DHDD��FGLHLJ��DHDD� �FEDDDHDD��JEMCMHDD��CJMEFIDHDD��JJMHDD���������NO�O�������� ��P4 4����� �4P�Q��������4�������R����R����R����R����R����Q���Q���Q
����LDMD
����LDMM
����LDGD
����LDIL�S�T�DDDC�S�T�DDDC U�VU�WX��U�Y�������Z�
Z��[�Y�X[������Z	W���
��W\�Y��X����Z	W���U�����WY�]W����[���H��[�Y�X���\������� �FEGLMEILKHDD��FEDDDHDD��JEMCMHDD��CJMEFIDHDD��JFLHDD���P4 4����� �4P�Q��������O���� �JEFFCEMILHLG��DHDD��̂EMK̂HFL��FFKEĴCĤM��̂GCHDD���P4_���O����_P�� ��4���N ���� �̂EFĜEFDKHDC��FEDDDHDD��LKFHĜ��IIÊGMHIM��KMHDD��O_��N���QQP�N4�Q4��_4���� �GMCEÎDHLF��DHDD��DHDD��DHDD��DHDD������������������� �KDGECLGĤ̂ ��FEDDDHDD��LKFHĜ��IIÊGMHIM��KMHDD��O_��N���QQP�N4�Q4��_4���� �GFĤK��DHDD��ĜHKC��KLHJK��GIHGJ��N��_ ��_O��_��NQ�N��
����LDMD
����LDMM
����LDGD
����LDIL Z��[�Y�X[������Z	W���
��W\�Y��X����Z	W���U�����WY�]W����[���H��[�Y�X���\�������U�VU�WX��U�Y�������Z�
1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�̀ ?11�,101<.8;������������� X�
�WTaS���T\STb�� X�
�Wc�SR������T�T X�
Z������T�T\R�R�c��S��H�[���d���R������T�T ��ebe�R�\STb�� X�
��cSfg���T X�
WhRe�Rg��\R�R�c� ���c������H\R�R�c�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'�� �+B��4�CDCC��EEFCGHDIE��JFKLHDHH��MMFMEGDHJ��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��ECHDNK� �EFNCCDCC��EFNKMFINEDCC��HGNFLEMDCC��ECNFNNNDCC��HHGFJGEDCC��HKMFGCHDCC��KCCDCC��LFCCCDCC��EFMCCDCC��MKMFNJKDCC����������������O�P��4���QOR�������  O �P��Q������������������������������������SR������� ��OS��������OS��OQ� ������O�S�OR R������PSO�� �������SOSSS�������POQP�������R OP�������R��������O���������O ������� R OSQR�������4�������T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T����T���� ������� �������R���R���R���R���R���R���R���R
����MINC
����IHHC
����IHHE
����GCHC
����GCLC
����GCMC
����GCMI
����GCIC
����GCII
����GCNC�U�V�CCCI W�XW�YZ��Y	��������[�
�WZ����Y�X���	Y\�	��Y�	��]�	�̂ �]������Y���	���	�]�������Y\����[	��Z��	_�	����]����Y����\�������[	Y���[��]�\�Z]������[	Y���
��Ỳ �\��Z����[	Y���W�����Y\�aY����]���D��]�\�Z���̀������� �EFNCCDCC��LFLKHFLLMDCC��IEHFMNMDCC��ECNFNNNDCC��HHGFJGEDCC��HLHFGCHDCC��KCCDCC��LFCCCDCC��EFMCCDCC��MKMFNJKDCC���OS��������O4P�O�SS������OQRPO�SR�����4��O S �������SOSSS�������POQP���������OP�������R��������O���������O ������� R OSQR�������P���� �HFGHGDCC��EFJKGFHNMDHI��MJMFKMIDMM��MMFMEGDHJ��KLFGKGDGN��HLCFLMMDNJ��ICLDNH��CDCC��HFMGIDMM��LNLFHHEDCL���OP�P������O���O�RP������OS4SORQ �R��� Q OR 4�  ��  O �P��Q��R�OPRP�PS�����O�  �SQ��4���S����������O P4�  ���S�O���������� ���� �NKHDCC��IGEFHNGDKI��MNFNHKDIN��HNEFELNDKL��LIFKCEDCM��HFIINDLL��EGNDLG��LFCCCDCC��GCMDIN��HEHFINIDGJ��SR������ 4POPQS�SQ�����O�P���R�� SOS�R�4S���S�O��S�R����4OR���� ���O44S������PS��P���O��������P� �4S�����O4S4�PQ����4���� �CDCC��KGFEGGDLE��MIFJKIDHL��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��CDCC��������������RPO�PP����� 4OQR4���������������������������������������������������� �NKHDCC��ICEFKJCDIL��KLLDML��HNEFELNDKL��LIFKCEDCM��HFIINDLL��EGNDLG��LFCCCDCC��GCMDIN��HEHFINIDGJ��SR������ 4POPQS�SQ�� �ORP��RS��R��� ����S�O��S�R����4OR���� ���O44S������PS��P���O��������P� �4S�����O4S4�PQ����4���� �JLDKH��KEDMG��GHDCN��EHDIC��JCDHH��GKDKE��NEDGI��CDCC��NEDLH��JMDGE��Q��R���Q������P��S���P���S�����4���Q������PR�R���S��P4��������S������Q �P���S�����
����MINC
����IHHC
����IHHE
����GCHC
����GCLC
����GCMC
����GCMI
����GCIC
����GCII
����GCNC
����GCKG �WZ����Y�X���	Y\�	��Y�	��]�	�̂ �]������Y���	���	�]�������Y\����[	��Z��	_�	����]����Y����\�������[	Y���[��]�\�Z]������[	Y���
��Ỳ �\��Z����[	Y���W�����Y\�aY����bc08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���"1;c0/��;1f.b1;�������������bc08/b8d/��e�#.;b�12"10;1���1gd."#108�e�b/".8/�cd8�/?����1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;�������������1#"�c?11�,101<.8;������������� Z�
�YVhU���VÙVi�� Z�
�Yj�UT������V�V Z�
[������V�VT̀�T�j��U��D�]���k���T������V�V ��lil�T�ÙVi�� Z�
��jUmn���V Z�
YoTl�Tn��T̀�T�j� ���j������DT̀�T�j�



���������������	
 ��������������������������	����������������� !���"#$%&'�"(')%('*!����������')+(&�$%&'! "(')%('*�,-!�,./012"��34/55+67&�8%9:'!/:&��;+(&�8%9:'! <=>5%:�?'%(!�������"'(=+*�<(+@!���8+!��� "%A'��4�+B��4�CCDEFGDHCD� �IJEICKELMKHKK��FCENNGHCM� �GEMMLEKCMHKK��KHKK� �GINHKK����O����O�P�O�Q����O�
����DKMD�R�Q�KKKN�R�Q�KKKN S�PS�TU��T	��������V�
W���H��W�X�U���Y������� �INEFMJECJGHFK��CEMNCEDFCHKK��GGDHKK� �JDEJGLEGGLHCK��GEMDKEKJFHCF��IJCHKK� �LELCNEKFFHGK��DLCEDNLHNG��JINHKK� �JEGIKEJDLHIN��JGNEKMCHCN��KHKK� �NEGICEMMJHKN��MIDEMFIHKM��JINHKK� �FCHIG��MKHJI��LGHJG�
����DKMD W���H��W�X�U���Y�������S�PS�TU��T	��������V�
����Z��������[����O\\�R����[O]�����̂����_���Q�QR�����T\\�R����Ô��������_\�_���H U�
�TQ̀R���QYRQa�� U�
�T\�RO������Q�Q U�
V������Q�QYO�O�\��R��H�W���b���O������Q�Q ��_a_�O�YRQa�� U�
��\R[ �̂��Q U�
TcO_�Ô��YO�O�\� ���\������HYO�O�\�



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

ABVI - GOODWILL JRH 158850 IN0012982 SENIOR MEALS OCTOBER 2,516.80

VENDOR TOTAL 2,516.80

APPLIED BUSINESS SYS INC RMN 158744 11042022 POSTAGE FOR MAILING 2023 TOWN/COUNTY TAX 2,500.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,500.00

BYRNE JRH 158838 112022/BYRNE NOVEMBER 2022 INSUTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR BA 28.00

VENDOR TOTAL 28.00

CCP INDUSTRIES INC PJS 158804 3133628 T-SHIRTS 194.75

VENDOR TOTAL 194.75

CHASE CARD SERVICES BWL 158853 110922SAL HARBOR HOTEL WATKINS GLEN (S.TANTALO) 662.40

VENDOR TOTAL 662.40

CHEDIAK JRH 158745 112022/CHEDIAK REIMBURSEMENT FOR TUESDAY LUNCH & SENIOR 172.58

VENDOR TOTAL 172.58

CINTAS CORPORATION #411 PJS 158809 4136266846 RUG & MOP SERVICE 296.07

VENDOR TOTAL 296.07

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY, INC. BWL 158805 63787494901 TOWN @ LARGE 168.79
BWL 158805 63787497001 1-2 POLES 128.15
BWL 158805 63787498801 3-6 POLES 118.45
BWL 158805 63787491801 7 OR MORE 234.30
BWL 158805 63787493605 POLE MAIN 26.74
BWL 158805 63787677601 STONETOWN 36.40



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 712.83

CROWN CASTLE INTERNATIONAL CORP. AM 158849 1232047 FIBER SERVICE #S269684 - 170 W. JEFFERSO 894.63

VENDOR TOTAL 894.63

CYNCON EQUIPMENT INC. PJS 158799 90738 THROTTLE CABLE #114 239.45

VENDOR TOTAL 239.45

DANESI JRH 158845 112022/DANESI NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT BABYSIT 1,330.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,330.00

DEBBIE SUPPLY INC PJS 158797 662840 DRIVEWAY CAULK 45.30

VENDOR TOTAL 45.30

DOLOMITE PRODUCTS CO INC PJS 158813 1095926 WASHED STONE 171.54
PJS 158813 1094899 CR1 1,069.08

VENDOR TOTAL 1,240.62

FLEET PRIDE PJS 158803 103551409 SPARK PLUG 2.29

VENDOR TOTAL 2.29

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS JRH 158830 11/2022FRONTEIR1 NOVEMBER 2022 PHONE BILL 59.20

VENDOR TOTAL 59.20

FULMORE JRH 158846 112022/FULMORE NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR FIR 98.00



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 98.00

FUSION DIGITAL LLC BWL 158848 18493 REC BOXLIGHT / ROOM 107 VIDEO CONFERENCI 3,516.00
AM 158841 18494 86" INTERACTIVE FLAT PANEL 7,751.00

VENDOR TOTAL 11,267.00

GRAINGER, INC. PJS 158752 9485846779 AIR COMPRESSOR 723.68

VENDOR TOTAL 723.68

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO INC. PJS 158810 9329321966 CONDUIT FOR MITCHELL ESTATES 100.88

VENDOR TOTAL 100.88

HADLOCK'S ACE HARDWARE PJS 158802 001772 DRILL BITS FOR TUB GRINDER 25.95

VENDOR TOTAL 25.95

HANSON AGGREGATES NEW YORK LLC PJS 158759 669728 5000 #1-2 GRA PL 645.00

VENDOR TOTAL 645.00

HEISSENBERGER JRH 158835 112022/HEISSENBERGER NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR FAB 73.50

VENDOR TOTAL 73.50

HOME DEPOT BWL 158856 TOP - OUTSTANDING OUTSTANDING INVOICES 946.93
PJS 158793 9096162 MAILBOX 79.98

VENDOR TOTAL 1,026.91



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

IROQUOIS ROCK PRODUCTS PJS 158594 1086170 BLACKTOP 158,433.49

VENDOR TOTAL 158,433.49

JAMES JACOBS MASONRY CONT., LLC PJS 158755 110722LIBRARY MASONRY REPAIR / LIBRARY AND TOWN HALL 600.00

VENDOR TOTAL 600.00

JESSIE HOLLENBECK - PETTY CASH JRH 158847 11/2022PETTYCASHBREAKCAMP BREAK CAMP PROGRAM SUPPLIES 13.99

VENDOR TOTAL 13.99

JOHN DEERE COMPANY PJS 158808 117381295 311-1 JOHN DEERE GATOR TH 6X4 12,700.29

VENDOR TOTAL 12,700.29

M R B GROUP BWL 158750 45629 JULY 31 - AUGUST 27 ENGINEERING REVIEW 647.50
BWL 158750 45122 JULY 3 - JULY 30 ENGINEERING REVIEW 1,125.00

VENDOR TOTAL 1,772.50

MURRAY JRH 158844 112022/MURRAY NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR DOL 574.70

VENDOR TOTAL 574.70

NAPA AUTO PARTS PJS 158796 6917-037419 ENGINE OIL 454 109.96

VENDOR TOTAL 109.96

NEUFELD CONSTRUCTION PJS 158787 12 COLONIAL DR CULVERT REPAIRS 22,960.00

VENDOR TOTAL 22,960.00



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

NGUYENTORIA BWL 158790 BROOKE LEA BROOKE LEA MILEAGE 14.34

VENDOR TOTAL 14.34

NOCO ENERGY CORP. PJS 158800 SP12447983 300.1 1,461.31
PJS 158800 SP12445905 480.8 2,310.72

VENDOR TOTAL 3,772.03

OIL FILTER SERVICE, INC. PJS 158795 54304 WRENCHES FOR TUB GRINDER 76.02
PJS 158756 54149 AIR FILTERS 33.66

VENDOR TOTAL 109.68

PARK PLACE FARMS LLC JRH 158833 112022/PARKPLACE NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR HOR 84.00

VENDOR TOTAL 84.00

PAYCHEX, INC. BWL 158789 2903671 MONTHLY ONBOARDING 100.00

VENDOR TOTAL 100.00

PENNY LANE PRINTING JRH 158825 221980 FAMILY OUTDOOR MOVIE POSTERS 49.30

VENDOR TOTAL 49.30

PHOENIX GRAPHICS, INC. RMN 158786 71118 BUSINESS CARDS/WARM WHITE TOWN LETTERHEA 912.00

VENDOR TOTAL 912.00

PITTSFORD AUTO SERVICE, INC. PJS 158794 1017330 FUEL 184.01



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 184.01

PITTSFORD CENTRAL SCHOOLS PJS 158751 2087-23A PSD DIESEL AND UNLEAD FUEL 2,319.48
PJS 158757 2086-23A MONTHLY PARKS FUEL USAGE 4,743.81

VENDOR TOTAL 7,063.29

PITTSFORD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE BWL 158754 TOWN OF PITTSFORD CANDLELIGHT NIGHT SPONSORSHIP 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL 200.00

PITTSFORD YOUTH SERVICES INCORPORATED BWL 158747 3962 NOVEMBER COUNSELING SERVICES 5,388.33

VENDOR TOTAL 5,388.33

ROCHESTER ASPHALT MATERIAL, INC. PJS 158801 1095700 KILBOURN  PATCH 708.66

VENDOR TOTAL 708.66

ROCHESTER GAS & ELECTRIC BWL 158788 0188930222000011 MONTHLY BILLING FOR 7 GAS LIGHTS 64.19

VENDOR TOTAL 64.19

SIEWERT EQUIPMENT CO, INC PJS 158814 ROCH18632 ROTATING ASSEMBLY FOR PUMP STATION 4,289.14

VENDOR TOTAL 4,289.14

SLAUGHTER JRH 158843 112022/SLAUGHTER NOVEMBER 2022 INSTRUCTOR PAYMENT FOR GYM 3,452.40

VENDOR TOTAL 3,452.40

SOFTWARE HOUSE INTERNATIONAL, INC. AM 158855 B16061425 SOLARWINDS SECURITY EVENT MANAGER (SIEM) 16,500.06



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 16,500.06

STAPLES RMN 158791 8068072347 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 95.63
BWL 158792 8068072347 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 237.92

VENDOR TOTAL 333.55

T. MINA SUPPLY EAST, INC. PJS 158811 S1447412.001 FERNCOS AND FITTINGS 316.00

VENDOR TOTAL 316.00

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS RMN 158743 5892899 MAINTENANCE INVOICE 1ST FLOOR COPIER - 1 107.58
PJS 158806 5897260 PSD MONTHLY COPIER OCTOBER 2022 24.52
PJS 158798 5897370 OCTOBER BILLING 20.96
JRH 158852 5892901 COPIER BILLING REC- 10/1-10/31 240.89
JRH 158851 5897268 SENIOR COPIER BILLING 12.08
JB 158854 5893233 MANAGED PRINT SERVICES-STAND-ALONE PRINT 234.00

VENDOR TOTAL 640.03

ULINE INC. PJS 158758 155428599 CUSTODIAL - MOPS, CLEANING SUPPLIES 577.91

VENDOR TOTAL 577.91

URMC DEPARTMENT OF PSYCHIATRY BWL 158748 TOP1122 NOVEMBER EAP SERVICES 201.66

VENDOR TOTAL 201.66

USI INSURANCE SERVICES LLC BWL 158753 4372920 INSURANCE OUTSTANDING BALANCE 2,916.00

VENDOR TOTAL 2,916.00

VILLAGER CONSTRUCTON INC PJS 158812 102328 MILLINGS 723.84



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 8

PAGE 8

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 723.84

VP SUPPLY CORP. PJS 158749 5166321 WIRE FOR MITCHELL ESTATES 200.76

VENDOR TOTAL 200.76

W. B. MASON CO., INC. RMN 158742 233784091 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES/2023 CALENDARS 49.00

VENDOR TOTAL 49.00

WARD RMN 158741 11042022 COURIER REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE 10/12/ 31.76

VENDOR TOTAL 31.76

WEGMANS FOOD MARKETS INC BWL 158807 99516 RETIREMENT PARTY 40.98

VENDOR TOTAL 40.98

WRIGHT JRH 158827 112022/WRIGHT SENIORS NIA AND CHORUS FOR OCTOBER 2022 420.00

VENDOR TOTAL 420.00

ZUROWSKI PJS 158746 110422MILEAGE MILEAGE REIMB - GFLRPC CONFERENCE 75.13

VENDOR TOTAL 75.13

REPORT TOTAL 271,438.82

END OF REPORT



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 1

PAGE 1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC. AKM 158622 1200272 ANNUAL DUES 155.00

VENDOR TOTAL 155.00

AVERY AKM 158857 RA110822 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 54.00

VENDOR TOTAL 54.00

BARNES & NOBLE AKM 158760 4342048 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 153.06
AKM 158761 4342095 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 297.39
AKM 158624 4341183 BOOKS - ADULT 91.26
AKM 158623 4337597 BOOKS - ADULT 66.01
AKM 158625 4337598 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 181.51
AKM 158626 4331756 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 116.04
AKM 158815 4345629 BOOKS - ADULT 488.75

VENDOR TOTAL 1,394.02

BLACKSTONE AUDIO INC. AKM 158627 2066960 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 92.00
AKM 158627 2068333 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 88.00
AKM 158627 2069144 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 36.00
AKM 158628 2068967 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 137.50
AKM 158817 2071587 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 118.37
AKM 158816 2071360 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 40.00

VENDOR TOTAL 511.87

BRODART AKM 158762 B6512249 BOOKS - ADULT 131.24

VENDOR TOTAL 131.24

DEMOCRAT & CHRONICLE AKM 158629 155970723 PERIODICALS 617.22

VENDOR TOTAL 617.22



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 2

PAGE 2

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC AKM 158630 408959 AUDIOVISUAL - CHILDREN'S 292.44

VENDOR TOTAL 292.44

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS AKM 158763 625911 TELEPHONE 41.68

VENDOR TOTAL 41.68

FUSION DIGITAL LLC AKM 158631 18461 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 12,657.00

VENDOR TOTAL 12,657.00

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES AKM 158770 67527824 AUDIOVISUAL - YOUNG ADULT 113.98
AKM 158772 60130172 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 19.23
AKM 158772 60133715 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 5.99
AKM 158772 60140014 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 19.77
AKM 158772 60140851 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 10.44
AKM 158774 60138986 E-MATERIALS - YOUNG ADULT 10.99
AKM 158774 62856676 E-MATERIALS - YOUNG ADULT 11.54
AKM 158774 67524731 E-MATERIALS - YOUNG ADULT 10.29
AKM 158771 62850992 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 23.63
AKM 158771 67510482 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 18.40
AKM 158771 70647907 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 11.54
AKM 158776 62861710 BOOKS  - ADULT 10.89
AKM 158773 60138985 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 21.76
AKM 158773 62856675 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 13.72
AKM 158773 62857917 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 24.43
AKM 158773 62858012 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 11.79
AKM 158773 62860084 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 14.84
AKM 158773 67524730 BOOKS - YOUNG ADULT 139.03
AKM 158778 62861972 BOOKS - ADULT 1,073.31
AKM 158778 62863030 BOOKS - ADULT 84.82
AKM 158778 62863568 BOOKS - ADULT 17.29
AKM 158778 62864315 BOOKS - ADULT 18.98
AKM 158778 62865073 BOOKS - ADULT 90.17
AKM 158778 62865357 BOOKS - ADULT 86.04
AKM 158778 67531166 BOOKS - ADULT 71.78
AKM 158775 72312950 PERIODICALS 350.00



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 3

PAGE 3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES AKM 158782 70619374 BOOKS - ADULT 63.51
AKM 158782 70692030 BOOKS - ADULT 30.33
AKM 158777 62857094 BOOKS - ADULT 16.75
AKM 158777 62857918 BOOKS - ADULT 33.12
AKM 158777 62858013 BOOKS - ADULT 45.62
AKM 158777 62859085 BOOKS - ADULT 76.45
AKM 158777 62859750 BOOKS - ADULT 18.95
AKM 158777 62861971 BOOKS - ADULT 12.09
AKM 158777 67527331 BOOKS - ADULT 38.12
AKM 158780 67527332 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 71.47
AKM 158780 62857668 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 12.09
AKM 158780 62857919 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 8.24
AKM 158780 62859751 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 11.54
AKM 158780 62860085 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 40.52
AKM 158780 62861973 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 10.44
AKM 158780 62863031 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 32.43
AKM 158780 62863569 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 23.63
AKM 158780 62866399 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 12.64
AKM 158780 62867550 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 31.57
AKM 158780 67531167 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 78.20
AKM 158779 62851913 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 10.54
AKM 158783 62857759 BOOKS - ADULT 60.92
AKM 158783 62857916 BOOKS - ADULT 54.15
AKM 158783 62856674 BOOKS - ADULT 102.00
AKM 158783 62858011 BOOKS - ADULT 16.20
AKM 158783 62859084 BOOKS - ADULT 13.19
AKM 158783 62859749 BOOKS - ADULT 43.82
AKM 158783 67527330 BOOKS - ADULT 38.88
AKM 158781 60145449 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 1,110.56
AKM 158781 60147089 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 43.12
AKM 158781 60149849 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 61.63
AKM 158781 60154085 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 32.49
AKM 158781 60155584 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 24.82
AKM 158781 67531554 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 362.70
AKM 158781 67535696 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 5.36
AKM 158781 67536361 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 13.90
AKM 158784 60140852 BOOKS - ADULT 271.21
AKM 158784 60147090 BOOKS - ADULT 17.05
AKM 158784 67527825 BOOKS - ADULT 51.14
AKM 158785 60142001 BOOKS - ADULT 202.27
AKM 158785 67528961 BOOKS - ADULT 29.74



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 4

PAGE 4

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES AKM 158821 67527823 BOOKS - ADULT 31.44
AKM 158823 67527334 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 71.20
AKM 158822 62857921 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 7.04
AKM 158822 62859752 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 20.88
AKM 158822 62861255 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 20.88
AKM 158822 67527333 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 36.24
AKM 158822 67529348 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 17.24
AKM 158822 67535333 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 4.04
AKM 158822 67535335 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 17.24
AKM 158824 60147336 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 3.59
AKM 158824 62857761 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 32.97
AKM 158824 62857922 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 20.98
AKM 158824 62859753 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 35.15
AKM 158824 62860086 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 55.93
AKM 158824 62861256 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 130.23
AKM 158824 62861974 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 74.03
AKM 158824 62861711 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 23.08
AKM 158824 62863032 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 31.36
AKM 158824 62863570 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 57.44
AKM 158824 62863639 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 26.07
AKM 158824 62865807 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 10.44
AKM 158824 62866400 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 11.54
AKM 158824 67527335 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 3.59
AKM 158824 67528346 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 7.18
AKM 158824 67535336 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 32.11
AKM 158824 BLANK BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 0.00
AKM 158828 62865075 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 94.85
AKM 158828 67535338 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 187.73
AKM 158826 60144425 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 32.42
AKM 158826 62859754 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 282.50
AKM 158826 62861257 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 11.54
AKM 158826 62861712 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 23.08
AKM 158826 62861975 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 10.44
AKM 158826 62865074 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 10.99
AKM 158826 62865808 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 13.19
AKM 158826 62865358 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 22.18
AKM 158826 62866401 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 58.89
AKM 158826 62866861 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 11.54
AKM 158826 62867551 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 21.33
AKM 158826 67529349 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 436.19
AKM 158826 67535337 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 22.69



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 5

PAGE 5

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES AKM 158831 60152313 BOOKS - ADULT 82.39
AKM 158831 60155491 BOOKS - ADULT 16.04
AKM 158836 60154088 BOOKS - ADULT 86.32
AKM 158829 60142330 BOOKS - ADULT 27.38
AKM 158829 60144854 BOOKS - ADULT 38.67
AKM 158829 60147423 BOOKS - ADULT 33.75
AKM 158829 60151791 BOOKS - ADULT 16.59
AKM 158832 60155583 BOOKS - ADULT 5.39
AKM 158832 60155947 BOOKS - ADULT 5.39
AKM 158832 60155950 BOOKS - ADULT 5.39
AKM 158834 60156326 BOOKS - ADULT 16.60
AKM 158837 62857669 BOOKS - ADULT 16.50
AKM 158837 62857760 BOOKS - ADULT 16.47
AKM 158837 62857920 BOOKS - ADULT 10.65
AKM 158837 62857096 BOOKS - ADULT 34.58
AKM 158839 60138822 BOOKS - ADULT 38.08
AKM 158839 62857099 BOOKS - ADULT 121.16
AKM 158839 62857762 BOOKS - ADULT 36.77
AKM 158839 62857923 BOOKS - ADULT 25.60
AKM 158839 62858014 BOOKS - ADULT 55.52
AKM 158839 62859086 BOOKS - ADULT 194.57
AKM 158839 62859755 BOOKS - ADULT 105.00
AKM 158839 62861258 BOOKS - ADULT 134.13
AKM 158839 62861713 BOOKS - ADULT 94.74
AKM 158839 67524733 BOOKS - ADULT 125.67
AKM 158839 67527336 BOOKS - ADULT 15.37
AKM 158839 67528347 BOOKS - ADULT 16.59
AKM 158819 60155948 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 31.71
AKM 158819 60155951 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 16.18
AKM 158818 62866398 BOOKS - ADULT 49.99
AKM 158818 62866860 BOOKS - ADULT 40.95
AKM 158818 62867549 BOOKS - ADULT 33.49
AKM 158818 62867843 BOOKS - ADULT 17.85
AKM 158820 67527329 BOOKS - ADULT 15.94

VENDOR TOTAL 9,120.92

KANOPY, INC AKM 158633 KDEP-20120 E-MATERIALS 3,000.00



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 6

PAGE 6

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 3,000.00

MADIGAN AKM 158634 AM101822 ANNUAL DUES 155.00

VENDOR TOTAL 155.00

MIDWEST TAPE AKM 158764 502897632 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 104.96
AKM 158765 502897633 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 9.74
AKM 158632 502837602 EMATERIALS 7,000.00
AKM 158635 502854337 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 53.23
AKM 158636 502854336 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 22.49
AKM 158639 502831500 AUDIOVISUAL - CHILDREN'S 83.93
AKM 158637 502854335 AUDIOVISUAL - CHILDREN'S 11.24
AKM 158637 502781941 AUDIOVISUAL - CHILDREN'S 144.64
AKM 158638 502781942 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 74.97
AKM 158640 502831501 AUDIOVISUAL - ADULT 83.97

VENDOR TOTAL 7,589.17

MONROE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AKM 158766 12434 COMPUTER SERVICES 21,775.00

VENDOR TOTAL 21,775.00

OVERDRIVE, INC. AKM 158641 01327CO22356809 EMATERIALS - YOUNG ADULT 402.54
AKM 158643 01327CO22376347 E-MATERIALS 2,502.07
AKM 158642 01327CO22346001 E-MATERIALS - CHILDREN'S 836.56
AKM 158842 01327CO22374787 E-MATERIALS - CHILDREN'S 809.84
AKM 158840 01327CO22402768 EMATERIALS 184.97

VENDOR TOTAL 4,735.98

SAUDER MANUFACTURING CO. AKM 158858 000163093-2 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 6,937.36



Run date: 09-NOV-22 Town of Pittsford Page: 7

PAGE 7

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LISTING

FOR TOWN BOARD APPROVAL

NOVEMBER 2022

VOUCHER

VENDOR NAME APPV BY NO INV # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

VENDOR TOTAL 6,937.36

STAPLES AKM 158767 3520868771 SUPPLIES - PROCESSING 138.32

VENDOR TOTAL 138.32

THE PENWORTHY COMPANY AKM 158644 0585251 BOOKS - CHILDREN'S 339.10

VENDOR TOTAL 339.10

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS AKM 158768 5891526 PUBLIC COPIER 23.03
AKM 158769 5891824 WRKRM COPIER 113.06

VENDOR TOTAL 136.09

W. B. MASON CO., INC. AKM 158645 233387084 SUPPLIES - ADMIN 32.66

VENDOR TOTAL 32.66

REPORT TOTAL 69,814.07

END OF REPORT



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming 

Date: October 31, 2022 

Regarding: 2023 Holiday Schedule 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
Attached is the proposed schedule of holidays beginning in the 2023 calendar year. This 
schedule conforms to the Federal and bank holiday schedules. The proposed list for 
permanent part-time staff is also enclosed. 
 
I would like to request approval for the 2023 holiday schedule shown attached.  
 
The following resolution would be in order: 
 
Resolved, that the proposed Schedule of Holidays for 2023, in the form presented to the 
Board, be and hereby approved. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 

2023 Schedule of Holidays 
(Full-time employees) 

 
New Year’s Day observed…………………..…  Monday, January 2nd      
 
Martin Luther King Day * …………………..  Monday, January 16th   
 
Presidents’ Day * …………………………… Monday, February 20th    
 
Good Friday ………………………………..…  Friday, April 7th     
 
Memorial Day …………………………………  Monday, May 29th     
 
Juneteenth  ………………………………….…   Monday, June 19th      
 
Independence Day ……………………………  Tuesday, July 4th    
 
Labor Day ……………………………………..  Monday, September 4th  
 
Columbus Day…………..……………………. Monday, October 9th  
  
 
Veterans’ Day * observed  ..…………..…… Friday, November 10th  
 
Thanksgiving Day …………………….……….  Thursday, November 23rd 
 
Day After Thanksgiving ….……………………  Friday, November 24th   
 
Christmas Day ………….…….…………..…...  Monday, December 25th  
 
Employee’s Birthday *  
Additional Floating Holiday * 
 

There are 10 holidays when all town departments are closed. 
* Floating Holidays are taken with department head approval. Floating holidays highlighted above * cannot be taken until the holiday has 

occurred. Floating holidays do not carry over.  
Town offices remain open on these days. 

 
 



 
 

  
 
 
 
 

2023 Schedule of Holidays  
(Part-time employees) 

 
 
New Year’s Day observed…………………..…  Monday, January 2nd      
 
Good Friday ………………………………..…  Friday, April 7th     
 
Memorial Day …………………………………  Monday, May 29th     
 
Juneteenth  ………………………………….…   Monday, June 19th      
 
Independence Day ……………………………  Tuesday, July 4th    
 
Labor Day ……………………………………..  Monday, September 4th  
 
Columbus Day…………..……………………. Monday, October 9th  
  
 
Thanksgiving Day …………………….……….  Thursday, November 23rd 
 
Day After Thanksgiving ….……………………  Friday, November 24th   
 
Christmas Day ………….…….…………..…...  Monday, December 25th  

 
There are 10 holidays when all town departments are closed.  

 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: November 2, 2022 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: November 9, 2022 
 
     

 

1. The following employee(s) are recommended as a new hire, subject to successful completion 

of drug and background checks, based on the recommendation of the Functional 

Coordinator(s) for these areas:  

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Justin Zelter  Highway Laborer – FT   $18.35  11/07/2022 

Kirsten Fleming Recreation Rec Assistant   $15.00  11/09/2022 

Ella Devaney  Recreation Rec Attendant   $13.20  11/10/2022 

         

 

This is subject to completion of the proper reviews and background checks for these candidates   

and appropriate sign off by the Town Board representative.  

 

Name    Dept       Position     Rate   Date of Hire  

Justin Zelter  Highway Laborer – FT   $18.35  11/07/2022 

Kirsten Fleming Recreation Rec Assistant   $15.00  11/09/2022 

Ella Devaney  Recreation Rec Attendant   $13.20  11/10/2022 

         






	01 Agenda
	01a 2nd page for indoor meeting
	02 LL#4 Adoption Memo
	02a  Adoption Res. LL#4 of 2022
	02b LL#4 of 2022. Speed limits
	02c  2023 Budget Presentation
	02d 2023 Budget Resolution
	04 11-1-22 Minutes
	05 KP House Keeping
	05a  Riedman 10-12-22 letter
	05b  Amended Easement Release. Kilbourn Place
	06 Malvern Hills License Memo
	06a Malvern Hills license agreement
	06b Malvern Hills LOU
	07 Alpine Ridge Sec 2 Resolution Memo Skylight Trail Dedication (2022)
	07a Alpine Ridge Sec 2 Skylight Trail Offer
	hwy
	hwy 2

	07b Alpine Ridge Sec 2 Skylight Trail Dedication Resol. 2022
	08 Alpine Ridge Sec 2 Resolution Memo OS 12 (2022)
	08a  Alpine Ridge Sec 2 OS 1  2 Offer
	08b Alpine Ridge Sec 2 Land Dedication Resolution (2022)
	09 Country Pointe Land Ded. memo
	09a Country Pointe. Offer of Ded
	09b Country Pointe Land Ded. resol
	10 Wood Hill Sewer Easement Release Resolution Memo
	10a Wood Hill Sewer Easement Release
	10b Notice of Permissive Referendum Wood Hill Sewer Easement Release
	11a  Accounts Payable Listing
	11b Budget Transfers
	11c Prepaid Accounts Payable Listing
	11d Revenue Report
	11e Expense Report
	11f Additional Accounts Payable Listing
	11g Library Abstract
	13 2023 holiday resolution
	13a Hiring Resolution
	13b Conference Attendance GVRPS



